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Themanwhostarteditall- Late
Shri V. C. Padmanabhan

Shri V. C. Padmanabhan
(1916-1986)

ShriV. C. Padmanabhan belonged to the costal fishing village of Valapad in Malabar district of the
erstwhile Madras Presidency. He was committed to uplifting the economically weaker sections
of the society, particularly the farmers, fishermen and agricultural labourers in his community. In
1949, he decided to help the people of his village by setting up his own small business of providing
loans against the security of jewellery at affordable rates to those who did not have the capacity
to approach banks. Thus began the story of Manappuram Finance Limited (MAFIL).

From then until now, the Company has won the trust of many a customers and has played a
pivotal role in taking organised lending to underprivileged people.

Driven by Shri Padmanabhan’s values of trust and integrity, Manappuram Finance is transitioning
to a full-fledged non-banking financial company (NBFC) that will continue to exceed customer
expectations and help them fulfil their aspirations. Our core strengths of customer centricity,
stakeholder integrity and quick adoption of top-notch technology for seamless operations will
help us stay ahead of the curve.

We will always look up to Shri Padmanabhan and stay true to his values for all our endeavours.




CHAIRMAN
Mr.V.P.NANDAKUMAR

MD & CEO, MANAPPURAM FINANCE LTD
Manappuram was founded in 1949 by late V.C. Padmanabhan, father of Mr. Nandakumar, and Mr.
Nandakumar took over the reins of this one branch business in 1986 after his father passed away.
Since then, it has been a story of unprecedented growth, and his visionary leadership was
instrumental in scripting the saga of success.

Mr. Nandakumar promoted Manappuram Finance Ltd. in 1992 and today the company has a pan-
India presence with over 4185 branches across 23 states and 4 union territories with Assets under
management (AUM) of nearly Rs.16,000 crore and an employee count of close to 25,000. In recent
years, he has steered the company’s diversification into microfinance, vehicle and housing finance,
and SME lending where a promising start has been made. The move into microfinance followed the
acquisition of the Chennai based Asirvad Microfinance in February 2015.

He was one among the 16 finalists at the EY Entrepreneur of the Year Awards 2017 held in Mumbai
on February 15, 2018. Significantly, he is also hailed in stock market circles as a leading wealth
creator for shareholders. In January 2017, Manappuram Finance Limited was ranked at 13th position
in the list of the Top 20 wealth creators in the stock market published by Moneylife. Besides focus
on business, the cause of the wider community is central to his vision. He established the
Manappuram Foundation at Valapad in 2009 to drive the corporate social responsibility (CSR)
programme of the Manappuram group. Today, the Manappuram Foundation oversees a wide range
of projects in education and health care, focussed predominantly on the coastal belt of Thrissur. V.P.
Nandakumar is a Managing Committee member of leading trade and industry associations such as
ASSOCHAM, FICCI and FIDC. He is a former Chairman of the Kerala State Council of the
Confederation of Indian Industry (Cll). He is member of the Lions Clubs International Foundation’s

Committee on CSR and till recently was also a Board Appointee to the International Board of
Directors of Lions Clubs International. Mr. V.P. Nandakumar was born in 1954 and holds a post
graduate degree in science with additional qualifications in Banking and Foreign Trade. He has
attended Management Development Programmes for CEOs at [IMs Ahmedabad and [IM Bangalore.
In December 2013, he took part in a Global Strategic Leadership Program at the Wharton Business
School, Philadelphia (USA).

MESSAGE FROM CHAIRMAN
Dear All,

We are now in the year of digitalisation and Manappuram us you know is utmost important to
digital transportation of all its activities beats the back end or fried end of operations. I am very
happy with the growth of Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited and with the launch of
Masuraksha a platform for insurance sales . It i1s a most user friendly B2C website for buying all
kinds of policies from different insurance companies . Our mantra is leave life without worries.
The process of buying policies very simple. select product filling in the details make payments and
get policies. In the first place we are launching Two-wheeler policies on this portal. Other products
like car insurance, Insurance of commercial vehicle, health insurance, house holders’ protection,
shop keepers policies, critical illness policies, travel insurance, life insurance policies, etc  will be
made available shortly. This will help you to make necessary comparison and avail the best policy
within a few minutes. No worry even if it is a Sunday or holiday our portal will work 24x7 you
will get the best selection and services through this portal at most competitive rates. You can even
save your policy copy in the portal and redrive as it needed as a simple OTP mechanism. Claim
settlement is one of the important aspects for customer buying the policies through this portal.
Launching a claim has been made very simple which gives you quick access 24x7. I thank all
colleagues and stake holders who have helped the Company in its growth even at the difficult time




BOARD OF DIRECTORS

She holds a Master's Degree in Science and have more than 15
years of rch experence and in-depth of knowledge in managing
the affairs of NBFCs, She is also serving as Managing Director of
Manappuram Nidhi Limited and as Director in Manappuram Chits
(India) Limited Manappuram Jewellers Limited, Manappuram Chit
Funds Company Private Limited and Manappuram Chits (Andhra)

Private Limited.

Mrs. [YOTHY PRASANNAN

Lrector

Mr. B.M. Raveendra Babu is an M.com Rank Holder from Calicut
University in Financial Management in the year 1975.He has
completed inter level of Institute of Cost & Management Accounting
in the year 1977. He is currently also serving as Executive Director
of Manappuram Finance Limited and as Director of Asirvad Micro
Finance Limited. During the Professional career he had served as
Finance Manager in Blue Marine International (UAE).

Further he had also served as Whaole Time Director of MABEN
Midhi Limited, as Managing Director of Manappuram Finance Tamil
MNadu Limited, as Director in Manappuram Comptech and
Consultants  Limited, Manappuram  Jewellers  Limited,
Manappuram Asset Finance Limited, and Manappuram Chits India
Lid (MACIL).

Mr. B.N.RAVEENDRA BABU

Mon Executive Director

Mr. V.R. Ramachandran is an eminent lawyer of Thrissur Bar and
is well versed with the provisions of Civil as well as Criminal laws,
He has long standing relationship with the Company and has been
handling civil/ criminal cases of the company.

Mr. V.R.RAMA CHANDRAN

Non-Executive and Independent Director
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Mr. Subrahmanyam Kollimarla holds Bsc Mathematics, Andhra
University, An Associate of Institute and Faculty of Actuaries,
London. A Fellow of the Instifute of Acluaries of India, Mumbai, A
Fellow of Insurance Institute of India.

He has vast experience in life insurance business, employee
beneafils, Insurance regulation and supervision. He has contributed
a lot in various committees on insurance, pension and tax matters,
and actuarial profession. He has travelled a lot attending and
speaking in many seminars, conferances, and meets on insurance,
employes benefits actuarial matiers.

Mr. SUBRAHMANYAM KOLLIMARLA

MNon-Executive Director

Mr. M.M. Gunavardhanan is a Retd |AS Officer. He is a post
graduate in MA (English Literature) from Kerala University. He
holds bachelor's degree in Law from Kerala University and have
alzo secured PGDM from IM-BIAS. During his professional career
he has sarved as District collector of Alappuzha, as Director of The
Kerala State Co-pperative Coir Marketing Federation
Lid.(COIRFED) No. 679, P.B. No. 4518 H.P,

Alappuzha Kerala, India, as Managing Director of Oushadhi,
KTDC, and State Co-operative Bank, as Director and HOD of
various depts. like Agriculture, Social Welfare, Civil supplies,
Employment . Industrial Training health and Aids control sociaty,
as Commissioner of Civil supplies, as Secratary fo Govi. Imigation
dapt, as State Information Commissioner and as Past President of

Trichur Management Association. Mr. MMN.GUNAVARDHANAN

Mon-Executive and Independent Director




DIRECTORS REPORT

To

The Members of

MANAPPURAM INSURANCE BROKERS LIMITED
CIN:- U66010K L 2002PL C015699

Y our Directorsare pleased to present the 19" Annual Report on the business and operations of the Company
and the accounts for the Financial Y ear ended March 31, 2021.

1. PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY/SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL RESULTS

The financia results for the year ended 31st March, 2021 and the corresponding figures for the last year
are as under:-

Financial Results (Amount in Rs) (in millions)
Description Ason Ason
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Income from Operations 92.49 144.06

Other Income 6.50 6.21

Total Revenue 99.00 150.24

Total Expense 59.80 53.95

Profit Before Tax 39.20 96.29

Less:- Current Tax 10.14 23.83

Deferred Tax 0.023 (0.83)

Profit for theyears 29.03 73.29

Other Comprehensive income for the year 0.18 (0.59)

Total comprehensive Income for the year 29.21 72.69

2.0UTLOOK FOR 2021-22

With the launch of B2C platform www.masuraksha.com, company has started selling two-wheeler
insurance products directly to the customer. Company will be expanding the MASURAKSHA platform
and will be integrating various insurance companies for al insurance products by 2021-22. With this
customer will be able to buy al insurance products online without any manual intervention. Company will
also be expanding the tele calling service to customersasapart of B2C which will provide real -time support
to customersin case of any difficulty in purchase of policy. Company is also planning to expand its horizon
in the Point of sales channel. Company will be engage POSP acrossthe length and breadth of country which
will help in penetration of business evenin rural areas.
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3.RESERVES AND SURPLUS:

During the year Company had transferred NIL amount to the General Reserve. Thetotal balance of reserves
and surplus stands at Rs 34 million as on 31% March 2021.

4. STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS:

We are glad to inform you that, your Company had performed well during the Financial Y ear 2020-21 even
with the prevailing COVID-19 pandemic situation and the growth of the company was above target. The
revenue from operations of the Company was Rs. 92.4 million and profit for the year was Rs. 29.0 million
during the F.Y. 2020-21. During the corresponding period of the previous year the revenue from operations
of the Company was 150.2 millions and Net Profit was Rs. 73.2 millions Keeping the major focus on
operation of business, your Company islooking into various opportunitiesthat may be available considering
the growth prospects.

5. WEB LINK OF ANNUAL RETURN

The Company is having website i.e. www.maibro.in and annual return of Company has been published on
such website. Link of the sameis given below:

https://maibro.in/Report/ MAIBRO ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21.pdf

6. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY

There is no change in the nature of business. Due to the impact of COVID-19 Pandemic, across India the
business of the Company decreased tremendously and the profit of the Company was also impacted.

7.DIVIDEND :

Company had declared 1 interim dividend during the year. Interim dividend of 320% at the rate of Rs.32/-
(Rupees Thirty Two Only) per Equity Share of Rs.10/- amounting to Rs. 52.4 millions was declared in the
Board meeting held on 31% October 2021 based on the unaudited financia statements of the Company for
the period ending 31st September 2021 as considered by the Board and Audit Committee meeting held on
31% October 2021.
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8. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The composition of the Board of Directors of the Company is governed by the relevant provisions of
Companies Act 2013 and the Rules made thereunder. The company’s Board consists of Executive, Non-
executive and independent directors with expertise and experience in the field of insurance, operations
management, financial management etc. Ason 31 March 2021, the company’s Board consist of 6 directors.

During the Financial Year 2020-21, the Company held 5 board meetings as summarized below. The
provisions of Secretarial Standards and the Companies Act, 2013 were adhered to while considering the
time gap between two meetings.

Sr. No.

Date of Meeting Board Strength

No. of Directors Present

07" May 2020

21% July 2020

22" January 2021

g b W P

=
7
31 October 2020 6
6
6

13" March 2021

7
7
6
6
6

9. DISCLSOURE ON COMMITTEE COMPOSITION

AUDIT COMMITTEE.

Composition of Audit Committee:

Name of the Member Position Category of Directors

Mr. M.N. Gunavardhanan Chairman Independent Director

Adv. Ramachandran Member Independent Director

Mr. B.N. Raveenrda Babu Member Non-Executive Director
SCOPE

The Audit Committee shall act and have powers in accordance with the terms of reference which shall
include the following:
To investigate any activity within itsterms of reference

To seek information from any employee

To obtain outside legal or other professional advice

To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considersit to be necessary

To have full access to information contained in the records of the Company
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NOMINATION COMPENSATION AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE

Composition of Committee:

Name of the M ember Position Category of Directors
Adv. V.R. Ramachandran Chairman Independent Director
Mr. M.N. Gunavardhanan Member Independent Director
Mr. V.P. Nandakumar Member Director

COMMITTEE CHARTER

The Nomination Compensation and Corporate Governance Committee ("Committee") of the Board of
directors ("Board") of Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited(" Company") will report to the Board and
shall:

Support the Board in matters related to setup and composition of the Board, its Committees and the
leadership team of the Company comprising Key Managerial Personnel (“KMP” as defined by the
Companies Act, 2013) and Executive team.

Carry out the evaluation of every Director’s performance and support the Board and Independent
Directors, as may be required, in evauation of the performance of the Board, its Committees and
individual Directors

Support the Board in matters related to remuneration for Directors, KMPs, Executive team and other
employees.

Extend oversight on the familiarization programme of Directors.

Extend oversight on the HR philosophy, HR and People strategy and key HR practices.

CSR COMMITTEE

CSR Committee means the committee of the board constituted in terms of Section 135 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of therules.

Composition of CSR Committee:

CSR Commiittee:
Adv. Ramachandran Chairman I ndependent Director
Mrs. Jyothi Prasannan Member Director
Mr. Subrahmanyam K Member Independent Director

Role of the Committee:-
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10.

11.

i) Formulate and recommend to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy which shall indicate
the activities to be undertaken by the company as specified in Schedule VIl and recommend the amount
of expenditure to beincurred on the activities.

ii) Review and recommend any new CSR initiatives to be taken up by the company including the
sel ection/appointment of implementation agencies.

iii) Review the progress of CSR projects undertaken by the company and the utilization of budgets for
each such projects

iv) Review and recommend the CSR report to be included in the board’s report.

V) Review and recommend any amendments to be made in the CSR policy of the Company from timeto
time.

vi) To carry such other functions as may be delegated to it by the board relating to CSR activities of the
company.

DIRECTORSAND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
Mrs. Jyothi Prasannan will be retired by rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being
eligible, offer herself for reappointment.

Independent Director Mr. P. K. Vijayakumar resigned from the Board of Directors on 18" August 2020 due
to personal reasons and the same was taken note by the Board of Directors on 26™ August 2020.

ANNUAL EVALUATION

Pursuant to section 35h(ii) of the Companies (Amendment) Bill 2016, Board of directors has carried out
Annua evauation on its own performance, its committee and of individual directors. Nomination
committee reviewed the performance of the non-Executive directors (including Independent Directors)
based on criteria such as attendance, Board composition, Board procedure, levedl of participation,
contribution to the committee ad its decision making, Independence, Risk management, continuity on the
Board and performance appraisal questionnaire etc. In addition, the chairman and managing director was
also evaluated on the key aspects of their role. The Performance of the board and committee also evaluated
by the Board after seeking inputs from all the directors based on criteria such as composition and structure,
effectiveness of board process information and functioning

During the year Company paid commission of Rs. 1 lakh each to Mr. K. Subrahmanyam (Independent
director), Mrs. Jyothi Prasannan (Non- Executive Director), Mr. M.N. Gunavardhanan (Independent
Director) and Mr. P.K Vijayakumar (Independent Director) inclusive of taxes for the financial year 2020-
21 considering their contribution to the functioning of the Board and their seniority, in compliance with
relevant provisions of Companies Act and the rules made thereunder.
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12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to achieve the highest standard of Corporate Governance and it aspires to
benchmark itself with the best practicesin this regard. Company has also framed Guidelines on Corporate
governance which was approved by the Board in its meeting.

COMPANY’S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF
REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES:

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are
not applicable to the Company. But the Company as a part of good corporate Governance has framed
Nomination and Remuneration Committee which works as per the approved charter of Committee. We
hereby confirm that all the appointment, payment of remuneration and discharge of directors’ duties are
made as per the approvals of Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

IRDAI COMPLIANCE

Company has put in place Solicitation policy which includes the approach to be followed by the Insurance
broker in having multiple tie-ups, type of products sold, mode of solicitation, grievance redressal
mechanism, reporting requirements and any other item with regard to different business segments., policy
for broker qualified employees explaining the code of conduct to be followed and outsourcing policy which
explainsin detail the process to be followed by the Company while outsourcing the activities of Company
as per IRDAI (Insurance Brokers) Regulations, 2018

DETAILSOF FRAUD REPORT BY AUDITOR:
As per auditors’ report, no fraud u/s 143(12) reported by the auditor.

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES:

The provisions Corporate Social Responsibility is applicable to the company from F.Y. 2020-21. In line
with the Companies Act, 2013, the Company had constituted a Corporate Socia Responsibility Committee
of the Board consisting of following directors.

The composition of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of Directors w.e.f. 07" May 2020 was
as under:
1. Mr. PK. Vijayakumar - Chairman

2. Mrs. Jyothi Prasannan- Member
3. Mr. K. Subrahmanyam - Member

However due to the resignation of Independent Director Mr. P.K. Vijayakumar the committee was
reconstituted with following members on 26" August 2021 through circular resolution by the Board of
Directors.

CSR Committee: -
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17.

18.

19.

20.

21,

22,

23.

1. Adv. Ramachandran - Chairman
2. Mrs. Jyothi Prasannan - Member
3. Mr. Subrahmanyam K — Member

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

Considering the size and number of transaction during the year, the Company has adequate risk
management plan and board has a sufficient control over various risks of the Company. Risk status of the
Company is quarterly reviewed by the Board of Directors and is periodically reviewed by the top
management and significant risks are being reported to the Board.

SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE AND ASSOCIATE COMPANY :

The Company does not have any Subsidiary / Joint Ventures / Associate Companies. The Company is a
wholly owned subsidiary of M/s. Manappuram Finance Limited

SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERSPASSED BY THE REGULATORS
During the year no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting
the going concern status and company’s operations in future.

CHANGESIN SHARES CAPITAL
During the year, there were no change in the share capital of the Company.

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARD:
The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
Secretarial Standards and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

The Auditors, M/s. Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Number-
117366W/W-100018, 31st Floor. Indiabulls finance Centre, Tower 3, SB Marg. Murnbai 100013. India),
shall continue to be the Statutory Auditors of the Company till the conclusion of 19" AGM of the Company.
M/s. Mukund M Chitale & Co., CA firm based out of Mumbai headed by Mr. Mukund M Chitale who has
rich experience of 45+ years post qualification and having considerable experience in insurance industry is
proposed to be appointed as statutory auditors of the Company in the ensuing Annual general meeting of
the Company.

AUDITORS REPORT:

The Auditors' Report does not contain any qualification. Notesto Accounts and Auditors remarksin their
report are self-explanatory and do not call for any future comments.
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24,

25,

26.

27.

28.

29.

BOARD’S COMMENT ON THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

The observations of the Statutory Auditors, when read together with the relevant notes to the accounts and
accounting policies are self-explanatory and do not call for any further comment.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As required pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 an extract of annual returnin MGT-9 asapart of thisAnnual
Report.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTSUNDER SECTION 186:

The Company has not given any loans, made investment, gave guarantee, or provided security as per the
provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

DEPOSIT:
The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under review.
PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTSOR ARRANGEMENTSWITH RELATED PARTIES:

The Company had entered related party transaction during the current year. The Company presents all
related party transactions before the Board specifying the nature, value, and terms and conditions of the
transaction. Transactions with related parties are conducted in atransparent manner with the interest of the
Company and Stakeholders as utmost priority.

FORM AOC- 2 giving detail s about the related party transaction during the year is attached as annexure of
Board Report

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The company hasin place apolicy for prevention of sexual harassment in accordance with the requirements
of the Sexual Harassment of women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. Internal
Complaints Committee we have formed regional committee at Thrissur Level dated 06" February 2017.

All employees (permanent, contractua, temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy. The Company
did not receive any complaint during the year 2020-21. Board of Directors reviewed the Policy in its
meeting held on 22" January 2020.
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30. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREGIN EXCHANGE
EARNING AND OUTGO

The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earning and outgo are asfollows:

Conservation Of Energy

i) the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy | Company's operation does not consume

significant amount of energy.

(i) | the stepstaken by the company for utilizing alternate | Not applicable, in view of commentsin clause (i)
sources of energy.

(i) the capital investment on energy conservation | Not applicable, in view of commentsin clause (i)
equipment's

Technology Absorption

The Company has adopted BRP system for
smooth running of its business and better
completion

Implementation —Online based insurance policy
issuance through the Company website is in
process in order to attract tech customers and to
give better comparison of various insurance

0] the effort made towards technol ogy absorption products of various insurance companies.

(i) the benefits derived like product improvement cost | These technology brings more business to the
reduction product development or import | Company with lesser man power inception and
substitution will be cost-effective

(iii) | incaseof imported technology (important during the
last three years reckoned from the beginning of the
financia year) Nil
(a) the details of technology imported
(b) the year of import;

(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed
(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has
not taken place, and the reasons thereof

(iv) | the expenduture incurred on Research and i
Devel opment

Foreign exchange earnings and outgo

During the year, the total foreign exchange used was Rs. Nil and the total foreign exchange earned was Rs.

Nil
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31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

COST RECORD
The provision of Cost audit as per section 148 is not applicable on the Company
TRANSFER OF AMOUNTSTO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

Your Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years. Therefore,
there were no funds which were required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund (1EPF)

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.
During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable material weakness in the design or operation
was observed.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c¢) of sub-section (3) shall state that—

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along
with proper explanation relating to material departures,

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonabl e and prudent so asto give atrue and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the financia year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period,;

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting recordsin
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregul arities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR UNDER SECTION 149 (6)

The Company has received necessary declaration from each Independent Directors of the Company as per
Section 149(4) and Rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014
during the FY 2020-21 and declaration have been obtained at the beginning of F.Y. 2020-21

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
The Directors acknowledge the dedicated service rendered by al employees and support rendered by the
employees of holding Company and customers. The directors specially thank the auditors, bankers and all
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stakeholders for their contribution to the growth of the company. The Directors also pay their homage to
the patrons behind this initiative who have sought eternal abode.

For and on behalf of Board
Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited

Sd/- Sd/-
Jyothi Prasannan V.P. Nandakumar
Director Director
(DIN:- 00044371) (DIN:- 00044512)
Place: Vaapad

Date : 31% July 2021
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FORM NO.

AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.
Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms
length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis.

SL. No. | Particulars Details

Name (s) of therelated party & nature of relationship NA
Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction NA
Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction NA
Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction | NA
including the value, if any
Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements | NA
or transactions’
Date of approval by the Board NA
Amount paid as advances, if any NA
Date on which the specia resolution was passed in Genera | NA
meeting as required under first proviso to section 188

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis:

SL | Particulars Details

N

0.

1. | Name (s) of the | Manappuram |Manappuram Finance Limited
related party & | Finance
nature of | Limited Manappuram Comptech And
relationship Consultants Limited

2. | Nature of | Rent and |Availing of Sevice Availing of service

contractarran | Reimburseme
gements/transa | nt of Expense

ction
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Duration of the
contracts/arran
gements/transa
ction

10 years

Annual

Annual

Salient terms of
the contracts or
arrangements
or transaction
including the
value, if any

Taxation
consultancy
fees and rent
paid for
branches

Payment for using

1. Learning and development portal
2. Server space of MAFIL

IT support and Consultation Fee

Date of
approval by the
Board

Amount paid as
advances, if any

Place: Vaapad

Date : 31% July 2021

Sd/-

V.P. Nandakumar

Chairman
DIN : 00044512
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FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Ason financial year ended on 31.03.2018

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management &

Administration) Rules, 2014.

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

CIN

U66010K L 2002PL C015699

Registration Date

17/10/2002

Name of the Company

MANAPPURAM INSURANCE BROKERS LIMITED

the Company

Category/Sub-category of

Company limited by Shares
Non-Govt company

Address of the Registered
office & contact details

2" Floor, Manappuram House (Old Building) Valapad Thrissur
Thrissur KL 680567 IN
Ph:- +91-7594810201

Whether listed company Unlisted

Name, Address & contact | NA
details of the Registrar &

Transfer Agent, if any.

1.  PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities contributing 10
% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

S.No. | Name and Description of main | NIC Code of the | % totota turnover of the company
products/ services Product/service

1 Insurance brokerage and agency | 66210 100%
services

[1l. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

S. NAME AND | CIN/GLN HOLDING/ % of | Applicable

NO | ADDRESS OF SUBSIDIARY/ | shares Section
COMPANY ASSOCIATE held

1 Manappuram L65910K L1992PL C006623 | HOLDING 100% 2(87) (ii)
Finance Limited COMPANY

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
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Category-wise Share Holding

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of
the year[As on 31-March-2017]

No. of Shares held at the end of the year[As

on 31-March-2018]

Dem
at

Physical

Totd

% of
Totd
Shares

Demat

Physical

Totd

% of
Totd
Shares

%
Change
during
the year

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

a) Individual/
HUF

b) Central
Govt

C) State
Govt(s)

d) Bodies
Corp.

NIL

1570000

1570000

100%

1569999

1570000

1570000

100%

NIL

€) Banks/ Fl

f) Any other

Totd
shareholding
of Promoter

(A)

NIL

1570000

1570000

100%

1569999

1570000

1570000

100%

NIL

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual
Funds

b) Banks/ FI

c) Central
Govt

d) State
Govt(s)

€ Venture
Capital Funds

f) Insurance
Companies

g) FlIs
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h) Foreign
Venture
Capital Funds

1) Others
(specify)

Sub-total
(B)(1):-

2. Non-
Institutions

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

a) Bodies
Corp.

i) Indian

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individua
shareholders
holding
nominal
share capita
up to Rs. 1
lakh

ii) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal
share capita
in excess of
Rs 1 lakh

C) Others
(specify)

Non Resident
Indians

Overseas
Corporate
Bodies

Foreign
Nationals

Clearing
Members

Trusts

Foreign
Bodies-D R
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Sub-total NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
(B)(2):-
Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+
B)2
C. Shares | NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
held by
Custodian for
GDRs &
ADRs
Grand Total | NIL | 1570000 | 1570000 | 100% | 1569999 | 1570000 | 1570000 100%
(A+B+C) NIL
B) Shareholding of Promoter-
S| Shareholder’s | Shareholding at the beginning of the | Shareholding at the end of the year %
N| Name year chan
No. of | %oftotal | %of Shares|No. of | % of tota | % of Shares|gein
Shares | Shares of | Pledged / | Shares Shares of the | Pledged /| shar
the encumbered company encumbered to | ehol
company | to tota shares total shares ding
duri
ng
the
year
1 | Manappuram -
Finance
Limited 1570000 | 100% NIL 1570000 | 100% NIL
C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding - There is no change in the shareholding of promoters during the
year 2019-20
SN | Particulars Shareholding a  the | Cumulative  Shareholding

beginning of the year

during the year

No. of | % of total
shares shares of the
company

No. of | % of tota
shares shares of the

company

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Sharehol ding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
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decrease (e.g. alotment /transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year

D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Sharehol ders:
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRS):

SN | For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding a the | Cumulative
Shareholders beginning Shareholding during the
of the year year
No. of | % of total | No. of | % of total
shares shares of | shares shares of
the the
company company
E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
SN | Shareholding of each Directors and each | Shareholding at the | Cumulative
Key Manageria Personnel beginning Shareholding during the
of the year year
No. of | % of total | No. of | % of total
shares shares of | shares shares of
the the
company company
1 V.P. Nandakumar (On behalf of Manappuram Finance Limited)
At the beginning of the year 1 share 0% 1 share 0%
Datewiselncrease/ Decreasein Promoters | 0 shares 0% 1 share 0%
Shareholding during the year specifying
the reasons for increase /decrease (e.g.
allotment / transfer / bonug sweat equity
etc.):
At the end of the year 1 share 0% 1 share 0%
2 Jyothi Prasannan (On behalf of Manappuram Finance Limited)
At the 1 share 0% 1 share 0%
beginning of the year
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share | Oshares | 0% 1 share 0%
holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g.
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alotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity

etc):

At the End of the year 1 share 0% 1 share 0%
3 B.N. Raveendra Babu(On behalf of Manappuram Finance Limited)

At the 1 share 0% 1 share 0%

beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share | O shares | 0% 1 share 0%

holding during the year

specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g.

allotment / transfer / bonug/ sweat equity
etc):

At the End of the year 1 share 0% 1 share 0%

4 Adv. V.R. Ramachandran

At the 0 shares 0% 0 shares 0%
beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share | O shares 0% 0 shares 0%
holding during the year

specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.0.

allotment / transfer / bonug sweat equity
etc):

At the End of the year 0 shares 0% 0 shares 0%

5 M.N. Gunavardhanan

At the 0 shares 0% 0 shares 0%
beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share | O shares 0% 0 shares 0%
holding during the year

specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.0.

allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
etc):

At the End of the year 0 shares 0% 0 shares 0%

6 Subrahmanyam K

At the 0 shares 0% 0 shares 0%
beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share | 0 shares 0% 0 shares 0%
holding during the year
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specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.0.

allotment / transfer / bonug sweat equity
ete):

At the End of the year 0 shares 0% 0 shares 0%
7 K.M. Rajesh
At the Oshares | 0% Oshares | 0%
beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share | O shares 0% 0 shares 0%
holding during the year

specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g.

allotment / transfer / bonug sweat equity
etc):

At the End of the year Oshares | 0% Oshares | 0%
8 Shanto Paul

At the 0 shares 0% 0 shares 0%
beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share | O shares 0% 0 shares 0%
holding during the year

specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g.

allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
etc):

At the End of the year 0 shares 0% 0 shares 0%
9 Anjurose Paulson

At the 0 shares 0% 0 shares 0%
beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share | O shares 0% 0 shares 0%
holding during the year

specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g.

allotment / transfer / bonug sweat equity
etc):

At the End of the year 0 shares 0% 0 shares 0%

F) INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for
payment.
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r L
esfgltgi?]g oans Unsecured Deposits Total
. Loans Indebtedness

deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of the | NIL NIL NIL NIL
financial year
Principal Amount
Interest due but not paid
Interest accrued but not due
Total (i+ii+iii) NIL NIL NIL NIL
Change in Indebtedness during the | NIL NIL NIL NIL
financial year
Addition
Reduction
Net Change NIL NIL NIL NIL
Indebtedness at the end of the financia | NIL NIL NIL NIL
year
Principal Amount
Interest due but not paid
Interest accrued but not due
Total (i+ii+iii) NIL NIL NIL NIL

XI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL - NIL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SN. Particulars of Remuneration

Name of MD/WTD/ Manager

Total Amount

NIL

NIL

NIL NIL

1 Gross salary

1961

() Salary as per provisions contained
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act,

Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Vaue of perquisites u/s 17(2)

17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

(c) Profitsinlieu of salary under section

2 Stock Option
3 Sweat Equity
4 Commission

- as % of
- others, specify...

profit

5 Others, please specify

Tota (A)

Ceiling as per the Act
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B. Remuneration to other directors

Particulars of | Name of Directors Totd
Remuneration Amount
I ndependent M.N. P.K. Vijayakumar | Adv. Subrahmanyam
Directors Gunavardhanan Ramachandran K

Fee for attending | 0.44 millions 0.16 million 0.48 million 0.28 million
board committee

meetings

Commission 0.1 million 0.1 million NIL 0.1 million
Others, please

Specify

Totd (1) 0.54 million 0.26 million 0.48 million 0.38 million
Other Non- | B.N. Raveendra | Jyothi Prasannan V.P.

Executive Directors | Babu Nandakumar

Fee for attending | 0..40 million 0.28 million NIL

board committee

meetings

Commission NIL 0.1 million NIL

Others, please

Specify

Totd (2) 0.40 million 0.38 million NIL

Totd (B)=(1+2)

Tota  Manageria | NIL NIL NIL

Remuneration

Overadl Ceiling as | NA NA NA

per the Act

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

SN | Particulars of Remuneration Key Manageria Personnel
CEO CS CFO Total
1 Gross salary Mr. K. M. Rgesh | Anjurose Shanto Paul
Paulson
(@) Sdlay as per provisons | 1.935 millions 1.88 million | 1.10 4.92 millions
contained in section 17(1) of the millions
Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Vaue of perquisites u/s 17(2) | NIL NIL NIL NIL
Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under | NIL NIL NIL NIL
section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961
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2 Stock Option NIL NIL NIL NIL
3 Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL NIL
4 Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL

- as % of profit NIL NIL NIL NIL

others, specify... Performance | NIL NIL NIL NIL

Bonus
5 Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL

Total 1.935 millions 1.88 million | 1.10 4.92 millions

millions
XIl. PENALTIES/ PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
Type Section of the | Brief Details of Penalty | Authority Apped made,
Companies Act | Description | / Punishment/ | [RD / NCLT/ | if any (give
Compounding COURT] Details)
feesimposed

A. COMPANY
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
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ANNEXURE

1. Brief outline on CSR Poalicy of the Company.

In 2009, the Manappuram Foundation cameinto being as acharitable trust to implement the CSR vision
of Manappuram Finance Limited under the inspirational Leadership of its Chief Patron and Managing
Trustee Mr. V.P Nandakumar. In the past eleven years of its existence, the Manappuram Foundation
has initiated many worthwhile projects—in healthcare, education, skill training, empowerment of
women, care for the elderly, grants to meaningful projects etc.—that have enriched the lives of some
of the poorest in society. It has been successful in making a visible difference to the local community.
The Manappuram Foundation (MAFOUND), directly and in association with various non-profit
ingtitutions support poor farmers engaged in organic farming, senior day-care centers, orphanages, and
families in dire circumstances. Through ‘Vision Valapad’ program, MAFOUND is planning for various
projects for the overall development of Valapad Panchayath. Also MAFOUND is doing various
programs for supporting needy people who affected severely dueto COVID-19. The net profit of our
company (MAIBRO) in the F.Y. 2019-20 was Rs. 96.2 million and hence as per the provisions of
Companies Act on exceeding profit of Rs. 50 million the compliance of Corporate Social Responsibility
was applicable. In this regard CSR fund was allocated to Manappuram Foundation amounting to Rs.
1.014 million.

2. Composition of CSR Committee:

. Name of Director Designation / Number of | Number of
No. Natur e of meetings of meetings of CSR
Directorship CSR  Committee | Committee
held attended during
during the year the year
Adv. Ramachandran Chairman -2 2
Independent Director
Mrs. Jyothi Prasannan Member- Non- | 2 2
Executive Director
Mr. Subrahmanyam Member-Independent, | 2 2
Non-Executive
Director

3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by
the board are disclosed on the website of the company.

Web-link of
https://maibro.in/Report/3.%20Gui delines%200n%20Cor porate%20Governance-2017.pdf

Composition

of

CSR

committee

web-link of CSR Policy
https://maibro.in/Report/1. CSR Policy.pdf

web-link of CSR projects approved by the Board
2022 to 2021.pdf (maibro.in)
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https://maibro.in/Report/3.%20Guidelines%20on%20Corporate%20Governance-2017.pdf
https://maibro.in/Report/1.%20CSR%20Policy.pdf
https://maibro.in/Report/2022%20to%202021.pdf

4. Provide the detail s of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule
8 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report).

NA

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies
(Corporate Socia responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial year,

if any

Sl. No. Financial Year Amount available for set-off Amount required to
from preceding financial
years(in Rs) the financial

any (in Rs)

1 2018-19 - -

2 2019-20 -

3 2020-21 -

TOTAL -

6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) — Rs. 5.071 lakhs

7. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5)- Rs1.014 million

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years.

- Nil
- Nil

(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7at+7b-7¢)
- Rs. 1.014 million

8. (@) CSR amount spend or unspent for the financial year

Total Amount
spent for the
Financial Year
(inRs)

Amount Unspent (in RS)

Total Amount transferred to
Unspent CSR Account as per

Section 135(6).

Amount transferred to any fund specified under
Schedule V11 as per second proviso to section 135(5).

Amount.

Name of the
Fund

Date of transfer.

Amount.

Date of transfer.
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1.014 millions

NIL

NIL NIL

NIL

NIL

(Amount in Rupees million)

(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: NA

D @ g (4) ©) (6) (7) )
)

Sl. | Name of the| Item Loca Location of thd Amoun | Mode of | Modeof implementation

No. Project from I pr oj ect. t spent | implement | - Through
the lisgt | area for the| ation- Implementing Agency
of (Yes project | Direct
activitie | / State. District. | (inRs). | (Yes/No). Name. CSR
s in | No). Registrati
schedul on
e VIl to number.
theAct.

NIL

(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing proj ects for the financia year: NA
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) ) ) ) ) )
S.| Name ofthe | Item Lo Location of thgd Amou [ Mode of | Mode of
N prgject from | cal project. nt impleme | implementation -
' thelist | are spent | ntation- | Through
of a for the | Direct Implementing
activiti | (Ye projec | (Yes/No). | Agency
es in|gd t (in
schedu | No State. | District.| Rs.). Name. | CSR
le VII|). Registr
to the ation
Act. number
NIL
(d)  Amount spent in Administrative Overheads - Rs. 0.007208 million
(80  Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable - NA
® Total amount spent for the Financia Y ear (b+c+d+e)
(9) Excessamount for set off, if any NIL




S. | Precedin Amount Amount Amount transferred to any fund specified | Amount
No. [ g transferred to | spentinthe | under ScheduleVII asper section 135(6), | remaining to
Financial Unspent CSR | reporting if any. be spent in
Year. Account Financial succeeding
under section | Year(inRs).| Nameof financial
135 (6) the Amount (in| Dateof transfer. | years. (in Rs.)
(inRs) Fund Rs).
1 2017-18 | - - - -
2. 2018-19 |- - - - -
3. 2019-20 |- 1.014 millions |- - -
TOTAL | 1.014 millions |- - -
I\Slld Particular Amount (in R9)
(i) [Two percent of average net profit of the company as per 1.014 millions
section 135(5)
(ii)[Total amount spent for the Financial Y ear 1.014 millions
(iiiJEXcess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] Nil
(ivySurplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or Nil
activities of the previous financial years, if any
Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years Nil

(v

[(iiD)-(iv)]

9 (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financia years:

(b) Detailsof CSR amount spent inthefinancial year for ongoing pr oj ects of the preceding financial year(s):

@ (@ ( ( ( ( ( (€) )
3 4 5 6 7
) ) ) ) )
S. [ Proj | Name | Financia | Projec | Total | Amount | Cumulative | Status of the
NO. | et of thg | Year|t amoun | spent on | amount proj ect
ID. Project| in which | durati t the spent at the| Completed /
the on. allocat | project | end of | Ongoing.
project ed for [ in  the] reporting
was the reportin | Financial
commen projec | g Year. (in Rs)
ced. t (in]| Financia
Rs.). | Year
(
inRs).
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2. - - - - - - -

TOT - - - - - - -
AL

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the
details relating to theasset so created or acquired through
CSR spent in the financial year (asset-wise details).

S | Date of creation or | Amount of | Details of the entity | Providedetailsof the
No | acquisition of the| CSR spent for | or public authority | capital asset(s)
capital asset(s). creation  or | or beneficiary under | created or acquired
acquisition of | whose name such | (including complete
capital asset capital asset  is| address and location
registered, their | of the capital asset)
addressetc

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per
section 135(5). — NA

Sdi/-
Chairman CSR Committee

28| Page



= Chartered Accountants
De Io ltte One internationai Center
Tower 3, Z27th-32nd Floor

- . Bﬂ M
HaSkIns & se"s LLP EF:;ﬁnr:Epl:;ad?:Eeﬂj
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Fax: +971 22 6185 4101

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To The Members of Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Manappuram Insurance Brokers
Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2021, and the
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cash
Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ("Ind AS") and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
31 March 2021, and its profit total comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in
equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code af Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

« The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Directors’ Report including the
Annexures to Directors’ Report, but does not include the financial statements and our
auditor's report thereon.

« Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

« In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
ather information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
% B
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inconsietent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of
our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

« If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income,
cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do s0.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qur obiectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinian. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statemeants.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal contral,

-
o
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« Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Act, we are also responsible for expressing our apinion on whether the Company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the sudit evidence obtained, whether a rmaterial uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. 1f we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,;
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadeguate, to modify our opinlon. Qur
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of dur auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern,

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of & reasonably knowledgeable
user of financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i} planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of
our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial
statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical reguirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, the Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account.

A
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e,

2. As

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act,

. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March,

2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
on 31 March, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the
Act,

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial contrels over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure A", Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy
and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting,

.With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance

with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended,

» In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors
during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

.With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’'s Report in accordance

with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us:

i, The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order” or "CARO

2016") issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give
in “Annexure B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Registration No. 117366W/W-100018)

g

Jayesh Parmar

{Partner)

Membership No, 106388
UDIN: 2110638BAAAABQ1136

Place: Mumbai

Date:

o

April 29, 2021
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Maharashrra, India
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Fan: +81 2261854107

ANNEXURE "“A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT MANAPPURAM
INSURANCE BROKERS LIMITED

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i)
of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of MANAPPURAM
INSURANCE BROKERS: LIMITED (“"the Company”) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with
our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Carmpany's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Mote
o Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company based on our gudit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Finaricial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
*Guidance Mote”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards
on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial

reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adeguacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
regsonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controis over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may became
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us
the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on the criteria for internal financial control over
financial reporting established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Registration No.117366W/W -100018)

o pss—
—_
Jayesh Parmar
(Partner)

Membership No. 106388

UDIN: 21106388AAAABQ1136
Place: Mumbai

Date: April 29, 2021
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ANNEXURE "B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF MANAPPURAM
INSURANCE BROKERS LIMITED
(Referred to in paragraph 2 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
cection of our report of even date)

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
guantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(b) The Property, Plant and Equipment were physically verified during the year by
the Management in accordance with a regular programme of verification which,
in our opinion, provides for physical verification of all the fixed assets at
reasonable intervals. According to the information and explanation given to us,
no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) The Company does not have any immovable properties of freehold or leasehold
land and building and hence reporting under clause 3(i)(c) of the Companies
{Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("CARO 2016") is not applicable.

(i1} The Company does not have any inventory and hence reporting under clause
3(ii) of the CARO 2016 is not applicable,

(iiiy  The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies,
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register
maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(iv) The Company has not granted any loans, made investments or provided
guarantees and hence reporting under clause 3(iv) of the CARO 2016 is not
applicable.

() According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposits pursuant to Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant
provisions of the Act and hence reporting under clause 3(v) of the CARO 2016 is
not applicable to the Company.

(vi) Having regard to the nature of the Company's business / activities, reporting
under clause 3{vi) of CARO 2016 is not applicable.

(vii) According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory
dues:

(a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues, including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax,
Goods and Services Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable
to it to the appropriate authorities.

(b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund,
Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Goods and Services Tax, Service
Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2021
for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.
o |

i
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{c) Details of dues of Income-tax which have not been deposited as on March
31, 2021 on account of disputes are given below:

Name Nature | Forum Period to | Amount | Amount |

of of Dues | where which the | Involved | Unpaid

Statute Dispute is Amount {Rs.) (Rs.)
Pending Relates

Income Income- | Commissioner | 2012-13 229,010 194,653

tax Act, tax of Income-tax

1961 (Appeals) l

The Company has deposited Rs. 34,352/- with Income Tax Authority under
protest.

{wiii) The Company has not taken any loans or borrowings from financial institutions,
banks and government or has not issued any debentures. Hence reporting under
clause 3(viii) of CARD 2016 is not applicable to the Company.

(ix) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) or term loans and hence reporting under
clause 3(ix) of the CARO 2016 Order is not applicable.

{(x) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations
given to us, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company by
its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

(xi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has paid / provided managerial remuneration in accordance with
the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with
Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013,

{xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3(xii) of
CARO Order is not applicable.

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company is in compliance with Section 188 and 177 of the Companies Act,
2013, where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the
details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial
statements etc. as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures and hence reporting
under clause 3{xiv) of CARQ 2016 is not applicable to the Company,

(xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions
with its directors or directors of its holding company or persons connected with
them and hence provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not
applicable.

J
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(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934.

For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 117366W/W - 100018)

=

layesh Parmar

Partner

Membership No. 106388
UDIN: 21106388AAAAB01136

Place: Mumbai
Date: April 29, 2021
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wanapeuTam insurance Brokers L mited

Batance Sheet as at March 31, 2021
(% in thousands]
Particulars Hote Mo, | s ot March 31, 2021 5 a1 March 31, 2000
A 'Ass.t-rs
1 [NoR-current assets
2] Brogermy, Plant and Fowprment [Net] 4 155429 2.273.88
(b Right of Use Asséts b 9,588 78 1148398
(£ Other Intangible assets (Net) 5 2.567:11 2.396.50:
| Intankibte assets undor develgpment g0 500
|7 Dher finannal assel & LoEs2Y 185008
{f) niefered waxassats (Meth T LMo 2ARL1S
ig) Oner non- current adaets a ) 237496 |
Tatal Nan - Corrent Adsels 2 2186727 2833351
7 |Currgnt assets
lal Finandal Assets
1) Trade receivanios ) 555186 15.576.30
|t} Cash and bank balances 1 13,8137 4,805 56
[i%i} Bank balonces gther than [il) above i 35,175.54 49,419 31
{iw) Cfher financial assets B 190382 4,338.10
[b] Other curént assets B J1735 Gk
Tatal Current Assens —= PYAY R E H_.'I'EG,EL
1887811 990318 ]
H EOLIETY AND LABILTIES
1 |Eauity
{al bauy Share cagital 11 15, A00.00 15, 70000
{a} Other Equaly 12 34,041.02 54087 Th
Tatal Equity — @] i
Liabilities
3 |Man-carrent liabilities
{4 Financial Yakilities
Lease Liabilithes 13 1073475 11,747.19
|bb Prowsions 14 338655 4,593.59
[ch Dther non-cudrent hakilities 1¢ FI0ES 928.78
Tatal Nn - Current Liabilitles 3 T L7 BE0.06
7 |Current liabilites
[} Fimancia Liabilities
Loaree Liatelities 13 1mzat #0406
frodis payvablcs
Totat oulstanding dups of Micrg, Smakl znd 16
Stz Bl wes
Tatal cutstanding ducs.of crediters aiharthan 1k 540,04 5,514, 80
Whcorn, Small and Mediam Enlerprises
b} Fravisicns 4 1BGED B3R
(¢} Current 1ax Habifities (Mot} 15 39942
(e} Other current habilities 1¢ 1.518.55 4,488.73
Total Current uﬂﬁlitie;] 1835034 107230 |
ity 7897711 99 (7% 18

1
TEr acchrmpanying moLes forming part of the finandial statements

in germs of oL report attached
For Deloitte Haskins B Sells LLP Far and on behalf ffahe Board of Directors
Uhartered Acooawntants :
Firm's Registration M 11 L IGEW W 100018

.--"_'"T.--
Jayksh Parrmar
Farimer

semborihip Mo 10G3EE

hamiba, valapad,
Diato. Apel 25, 200t




Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited
cfatement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2021
(%in thousands)
For the year ended
March 31, 2020

Note No. For the year ended

Particulars March 31, 2021

| Revenue from operations 18 92,498.41 144, 025.59
i Other Intome 19 £,505.62 6.215.49
I Total Revenuwe [+ 1) 949,004.03 150,241.08
I  Employee benefit expense 20 41,66b.39 34,443 57
Vv Finange costs 21 1,485.35 1,514.32
Vi Depreciagtion and amortisalion expense 45&29 3,146.80 3,507.10
Wil Othar expenses 22 13.502.28 14, 487.34
Vil Total Expenses (IV+V+V IRV £9,800.82 53,951.68
% Prafit before tax (111 - Vi) 39,203.21 9p,289.40
Tax Expense
{1) Current 1ax 31 10,147 .66 23,828.00
(2] Deferred tax TE31 2346 [B34.37)
X Total tax expense ___l'ﬁ;li'lif i = 51,994,53
¥l Profit for the year (IX - X] 29,032.09 73,254.78
¥Il Other comprehensive income
A& i) ltemsthat will not be recycled to profit or loss 24455 [B17.68)
(i .I::omc tax relating to items that will nat be reclassified 1o profit or (61.66) —
B i) Itemsthatmay be reclessified to profit or loss
(1} Income taxon items that may be reclassified ta profit or loss &
X1l Total comprehensive income tor the year 25.215.42 72,696.00
XV Earnings per equity share:
[1) Basic 0 1549 45,68
{7} Diluted a0 18.49 46,68
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial staterments
in terms of our report attached
For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountiants
Firm's Registration No. 117366W/,/W-100018
&f — N
== PN
Jayesh Parmar —
Partner V. Nandakumar Iyathi Prasannan

wiembership Mo, - 106388

I Mumbai,
W Date: April 29, 2021

{Chairman)
DIN - Q0044512
|
ki ,}‘:'1?
K ajesh
fCECI &ME’ri_n cipal Officer}
: |

[ €
¥

Anjuir u}}?[;ﬂfﬁﬁ

|Company Secretary}

Valapad,
Date; Aprii 29, 2021

irector)

: :/Dﬂadﬁ?l

T |Chief Financial Officer)




Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited
Statement of Cash Flows as on March 31, 2021
[% in thousands)

For the year endad For the year ended March
BRI Mareh 31, 2021 31, 2020
A CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Caaby redelpls towards brokerage (1) 102,522,385 154, 178.09
Cachpaid 1o supplines and employees (H) {55 601,10} {63, 7a7.04
Cash grnge ated Trom oparaticns {111 ) A5921. 7% 1. 33600
Income tases-pakd (net of refend} {2,585.98) [22,021.3E
Cash flow before extragrdinary iim 44,334.77 E9,314.67
T xtracrdinary item 2
wet cash flaw from operating activitios (A) 44,334.77 649,314.67
|B. CASH FLLWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capitalexpendituie on property, plant and equipment including Caphal advances §1.285.31) 2.223.75)
Payments towdrds intangible assets under gevelopment 1A0C-00) 1275.00)
Rank palances not considered a5 cash and cash equnalents
Placed [38,553.54] 6,895 24)
Matured 52, 797.32
Imterest Recened 4,1EE.18 4:123.49
Net cash flow from [ (used inj imvesting activities (B) 16, 74665 {5, B70.50}
C, CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
nterim Dmadend paid [50; 240,00 150, 240,00)
Rividend Distribution Tax paid - 110328000
Payment towards Lease Liabilities §2.245, 10} [2,233.38)
Mot cash used In financing activities {C) (52,485, 70}] (62,E02.08)
Met increase incash and eash equivalents (A)+{B]+(C ) 8,595.72 8205
Cash and.cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 4,845 56 420347
|Cash and eash equivalants at the end of the year 13,441 28 4,845.56
[Reconciliation of Cashand cash equivalents with the Balanes Sheet:
Cash @nd cash eguivalents 48,616.81 54, 264 .87
| ess Hank hilances not consdared as Cash and cash eguivatents o deflnedin ind AST Cosh Flow
SEQienets:
11 In gther deposic acoounts
arigal maturity more than 3maonths 35,175.53 49,419.31
Met Cash and cash eguivalents {as defined in ind A5 7 Cash Flow Statements) 13,441,28 4,845.55
Nohe:

The above cash flow statement has been prepared as prescribed by the insurance Regulatory and Development Authodty of india (Insurance Brokersh
Regulations, 2018 [amendsd upto 30.10:2019) under the "Direct Method” a5 faid gutin indian ACCounting Standasd (Ind A5) - 7 on Statements of Cash flows as
spetified undes the Companies Act, 2013

See arcompanying notes forming part of the financial statements,

i ferms ot aur Feporl atlachad

For Deloitte Hasking & Seils LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Lharterad Accoaniants

Firm's Rogistration Mo, 1173660 W - 100018

&fﬁ . s

L

Jayesh Parmar VP, Mandakumar Jyothi Prasannan
Partnes {Chalrman) (Ditector
Membership Mo, | TOEIBE MM DR03a512

K M Rajich

0 B ¥rincipal Oficert  (Chief Financial Oificer)

CMpany Secretany)

Valapad,
Date! April 29; 2021

\rl'l Mumbal,

Date: April 29,2021




Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited

Statement of changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2021

Equity Share Capital for the year ended March 31, 2021

A, Equity share capital

[% in thousands)

Particulars Amount
Balance at April 1, 2019 15,700.00
Changes in equity share capital during the year
Bakance at March 31, 2020 I 15,700.00|
Cnanges in equity sharecapital curing the year
Balance at March 31, 2021 15,‘?01].{!&.
B. Other Equity

(% in thousands)

Reserves and Surplus
Particulars Share QOptian General reserve Retained earnings Total
Dutstanding

Ralance at April 1, 2019 12,253.54 60000 3708790 49,940 .44
Profit for the year after income tax 73,254.397 7425477
Cther comprehensve income for the vear, net of [598.69) (598 59}
IMCDE 134
Empioyee stock option expensea [ESOP) (6.B32.63) [6.:832.63)
Ajustrment for Lease Liability; net of taxes [Refer Mot [24744) (24744}
29
|Interim Dividend {Refor Note 12) [50;240.00) 150,240,000
Divigherd Distribution Tax (10328700 {10,328 700
Balance at March 31, 2020 5415.81 600.00 A48 96784 54.987.75
Profit-for the year after intome 1ax 29.032.05 29,032.09
cither comprehensive incarme for the year, not of 18333 18333
fncome Lax
Emploier stack eption expense (ESOP) {2.B1537) 2803132 77.85
tnterim Dividend (Retor Note 12) . - (50, 240.00) |50,240.00)
Balance at March 31, 2021 2,604,549 600,00 30,836.48 | 34,041.02

see accompanying notes forming part of the finangial statements

in terms of aur report attached
For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartared Accountants
Firm’s Hegustration Mo, 11 7TI66WW10001 8
s
'_'______...--""

layash Parmar
Fartags
Mumbersship No, - 106338

Mumbal,

Date: Aprit23, 2021
3
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directars

P Nandakurmar
[Chanrman)
Ound 3 OgBTa512

¢¢7ﬂ Rrbncipal Oficer)

An & Paulson
{Company Secretary)

Valapad,
Date: April 29,2021

[Chief Financial Offiger)



Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited
Notes 1o Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Accounting Policies

Note No. 1;: Corporate Information:
Manappuram lasurance Brokers Limited (the "Comipany”) was incorporated on October 17, 200z vide cortificate of incorporation

URB0INKLIO0PTCO1S69S Ssued by the Registrar of Companies, Kerala: The Company is an insurance Regulatary and Development Authaority of
India {TIRDALT) registersd Beoker i thie categary “Direct” for Life and Geneeal Insurance Business, The Company has renewed its IRCAl Licerice
bor & period of 3 pears Trom November 2, 201810 November 1, 2009

Nete No. 2 Basis of preparation and presentation

a.  Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accardince with ndian Accounting Standards {Ind A5} natified under the
Companigs {Indian Accounting Standards) Kules, 2015 as amended {'ind AS Rubes’),

b, Basis of measuremant
Tha financial stataments have boen prepared an a historical cost basis, except for certain financial Instruments which are measured at fair
value ot the end of each reporting period, as explained in the dccounting policles below. Fair valee s the price that wawld be receved to sell an
asset or paid tortranstar a lahility inan orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date:

£ Funclional and presentation currency
The financigl statements are presanted inindian Rupess which &5 the functional currency of the Company and the currancy of tha primary
SLONGMIC environment inwhich the Company operatas,

Mote No. 3: Significant accounting pelicies

31 Useof estimates, judgments and ass umptions

The: preparation of financial statements in canfarmity with the (nd A% requires. the management to make judgments, estimates and
assumotions that affect the reparted amounts of revences, expenses, assets and linbilities and the accompanying disclosure and the disclosure
of contingent hiakilities, at the end of the feporting periog, Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an angoing basis. Revisions
toaccounting esttmates are recognized in the perigd inwhich the estimates are revised and future periods are affected

3.2, Recognition of Income

it The Company earns brokerage from Insurance Companies on insurance policies placement and revenue thereel is recognised from the risk
start date when the policy placement 15 substantialby completed and accepted thereby sansfing the performance obligation and the utlimate
coliection therse! (s rrasonably certain, (Roome 15 slated net of Goods and Service Tax ["GST).

fi} Interest Income s accounted om accrual basis.
3.3, Property, Plant and cquipmaent PPE}

Anitem is recopnised: as an asset, if and only i, 11 Is.prabable that the future econormic benefits associsted with the iterm will flow 1o the
Company and is tost can be measured réliably. BPE are initiglly racogrised at cost. The initial cost of PPE comprises its purchase price
{including nen-refundable dutles and taxes But excluding any trade discounts and rebates), and any directly attributable cost of bringing the
astet to its working condition and location for its inlended use. ' :

AL




Subseguent Lo initial recognition, PRE are stated &t cost bess accumulated dipreciation and any impalrment losses. When significant parts.of
property, plant and equipment are raquiréd to bie replacéd in regutar In[éruais, thie Company recognises such parts as separgle component of
assets. When an nem of PPE is replaced, then its carrying amount is de recognised from the balance sheet and cost of the new ftem of PPE i
recogmsed. The expenditurés that are incurred after the iterm of PPE has been put to use, such as repairs and maintenance, are normally
charged 1o the statement of profit and lossn the pariod in which such costs are incurred, However, in siuations where the said: expenditure
£an be measured reliably, and ts probable that future economic benefits associated with it will fiaw to the Company, it isincluded in the asset's

cariving value or as a separaie asset, as appropriate; ) )
Depreciable-amount for asset isThe cost of an asset orolher amaunt substituted for cost, less its estimated residual value,

Depreciation on tangible property, plant and eguipment has been provided on the straight-line method as per the useful fife prescribed in
‘Bchiedule ) o the Companies Act, 2013 and retaining 5% of eriginal cost #% rosidual valae

The estimated useful lves are, as follows:

(Particulars Usetul Life of Assets
Furniture and Fidiures 10

Plart and bquipment 3

Office Equipment 5

Changes in the expected useful ife are accounted far by changing the amartisation perfod or methadalogy, as appropriate, and treated as
changes in atéounting estimates,

Trie residual values, uselul lives and methads of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and
adjusted prospectively, iFapprepriate.

Property and equipment is.derecognised on dispasal o when no fultre economic benefits are expected from its-use. Any gain of loss arising an
derecogniticn of the asset (Lalculated as the difference between the nat disposal proceeds and the carrying armaunt of the a5t} is recognised
n other operating income in the Statement of Profit and Less in the year in which the asset is derecognised.

Thie dute of disposal of s item of property, plant and equipment is the date the recipient abtains control of thiat item in-accordance with the
reguirements for delermining whien a perfarmance obligation is satisfied in Ind A% 115,

34, Intangible assets

Intangible assets camprizing of compuler saftwares are measurad on Initisl TeCegnition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible assets
are carnied at Lost less any accumulated amartisation and accumulated impairment loss. Inta ngible assets are amartized cver the period of five
wears. The intangible asset is amertised on @ straight line from the date they are available for use over the usefisl life of the assat |

Anintingiole asset 5 derpoognised on disposal, or whan ng future economic benelit are expected from use or disposal,

3.5 Impairment of non-financialassets

The Company assesses, al each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired, If any indication exists, or when
annual imipaliment. testing far an asset is required, the Company estimatios the asset’s Fecoverable amourt, An asset’s recoverable amount is
the higher of-an asset’s ar cash-gen EFating unit’s (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its valus in use: Retaverable amaunt is determaned
far an individual sset, unless the ascet does not generite cash Infiows that are targely independent of those from other assets or groups of
assets, When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU excaeds its recoveratia amount, the asset is considered impatred and is written down to
115 recoverable amownt,

In-assessing walue in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using o pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market @ssessments of the time value of money and the risks specific 1o the asset. |h determining fair value less costs of disposal,
recent market transactions are taken into account, if no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used,

after impairmant, depreciation is provided an the revised carrying amount of the asset over 15 remaining useful life.




3.6, Leases

The Lease assel primarity consist of feases for office premises, The Company assesses whether a contrag containg a lease, at inception of o
cantract. A contract i, or cantains, a leuse if the Lenlract conveys the right 1o contral the use of an wentified asset for 3 period of time in
erchange for consideration,

"0 assess whether a contract conveys the right to cantral the use of an identifiad asset, the Company assesses whether:

{1] thee coniract invalves the use of an identified asset

12} the Company has substantially all of the ecenamic benefits from use of the asset through the pericd ef the lease and

{3} the Company has the right to direct the use of tha assel,

AL the dap of commentemant of the feass; the Company recognizes right — of - use asset [“ROU7} and & corresponting lease lability for all
lese arrangemints inwhich it is atesten, except for beases witha term of twelve months or less {short-term leases) and low valus leasios,

Lirtain lease arrangements includes the ogticns to etend OF termingle the fease before the and of the lease tetm. ROU assets and lease
fabilities includes these aptions whan it is reasonably certain that they will be exercised

Thi right-of use assets are mitialy recognized st cost, which comprises the Indtial ampunt of the lease lability adjusted for any lease payments
miadno &t or grior to the ommencemant date of the lease plus anyinitial direct costs less any lease incentves, They are subsequently measured
arcost less accumuiated deprétiation and impalrment lossas,

Right-of -use assets are deprociated from the commencempnt date on astraight-line basis qver the shorter of the lease term and usefid fife of
the under lying asset. Right of wse assers are evaiuated for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their
Larrying amounts may Aot be recoverable, For the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amount {i.e. the higher of the fair value lacs
Cost to-sall-and the value — in - use) it determined on an Individual asset basis unless tha astel generates cash fiows that are largely dependam
of those from ether assels, In such cases, the recoverable amaount is detarmined Tar the Cash Generating Uinit [CGU) to which the assat bélungs.

The lease lability 15 inttially measired a1 amortised cost at the present value of the future legse payments. The fease payments are discay nted
using the interdst rate imalicit in the fease or, if not readily determinabie, using the incremental barrowing rates in the country of domicile of
the leases. Lepse labilities are remeasured with o correspanding adjustment Lo the relatad right of use asset if the Company changes its
-RESESSENt on exetcise of an edension ora Lermination option

Lease lability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheét and loase payments have ticen classified as financing cash
flows

3.7, Retirement and other empioyee benefits

Employee benefits include provident fund, emploves state insurance scherme, gratully fund and compensated absences.
The Company's contribution to provident fund and empgleyes state insurance scheme are considerad as defined contribution plans snd 3re
charged a5 an Sxpanse based on the ameunt of contribution required to be made ang when services are rendered by the employees,

Gratuity
The Company eperates a defined benefit grataity plari in tndis, whith requites cantributions 1o be made to & separately administeres fund.

The Company has'a funded scheme with LIE. Thi Bratuity Jiability is calculated using the Projected Unit Credit Method which recognizas sach
pariod of service as giving. rise to additional wnit of employee beneht entitlement and measure each unit separately to bulld up the final
obligation. The chiigation is measured at the present valse of estimated fulure cash Nlows. The discount rates used for determining the prosent
value of ohiigatian, 15 based on the market yields on Governmient socusitios @5 At the Balance Sheet dale, having matusity perkocds
Approximating 1o the terms of related obligations. ) ) )

The actual return on the plan assets above or befow the discount rate is recogniced as part of re-measurement of net defined liability or asset
thrcugh ather comprehensive Income. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in
the future. These include 1he determination of tha discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complekities involed
i the valuation and its long-terns nature, these liabilitins gre Bighty sensitive 1o changes in these assumptions. All assumplions are reviewed st
edch repoing date, )

Re-measurement, comprising of actuarial gaing and losces and the returi on plan assets (excluding amounts included in fat interest on the net
defined benefit liability), are recogrized immediately in the balance sheet with 3 correspanding debit or credit 1o retained earnings through 001
in‘the period in which they acfur Re-micasuremients are not reclassified 1o profitand foss in sy bsequent periods.

Short-term employes benefits

Al employes benefits payable whally within twelve months of rendeting the service ard classified as shortiterm emplover benefits, These
benefits include compensated absentes such ae paid annual leave and sickness leave, The undiscaunted amount of short-term employes
benefits expected to.be pald in exchange for the seroces rendered by emplayees s recognized In the Statement of Profit and Loss during the
year.




Compensated absence

Compensated absences which.are not expected to ooour within twelve manths after the-end of the pericd inwhith the' emplayee renders the
rofated service ase recognised as a liatility at the present value of the defined Berefil ablhgation as at the balance sheet date fess the fair value
of theplan assets out of which the obligalions are expected to be settled

3.8. Borrowing cost

Horrgwing cost includes interst, amartization’ of andillary £osts incurred in comnection with the arrangement of borrowings and cxchange
dtterences arising rom foreign currency burrcwings 1o the extent they are regarded 35 an adjusiment 1o The interest cost.

Borrowing costy dircctly attributable to the scquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes & substantial period of
Thme 1o get ready for s intended use are capitalized as part of the cost of the respecthe asset. All ather borrowing costs are expensed in the
periad they ooour.

3.9, Taues

Incame tax expense comprises of current and deferced income tax Current | Deferred tax i$ recognized Tn the Statement of Profit and Loss
ux_l:u:'pt to the extent it relates 1o.a business £ombination or to an item which is reeognized directly in equity or in ather cemprehensive inceme
inwhich case the refated income tax is also recognised accordingly. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset when there is
legally eoforceable. right vo set off current tax assets against currant tax labilines; and the deferred 1ax asspts and the deferred tax lizbilities
relate 1o income taxes lavied by the same texation authority, The Company only off-se15 s deferred tax assets against liabilities when thers 1<
et a legal right toroffset and it s the Company’sintention 1o settle on a net basis.

i Current Taxas

Current tax s the amount of income taxes payable/ recewable in respect of taxable profity loss for 3 period, Taxable profit differs from ‘profit
nefore tay’ s reporled in the Statenient of Profit and Loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable ordeductible in other years
and items that are never taxable or deductible in accordange with applicable tax laws. Current tax assets and fabilities for the current and pricr
¥ears are measured a1 the amount expected 1o be recovered from, or paid to, the taxation authorities. Interest income [/ expenses. and
penalties, i any, refated to'income tax are intluded in current tax cxpense. The tax rates and. tax tbaws used to compute the amount are those
that are enacted, of substantively enacted, by the end of feporting date in india where the Company cperates and generates taxable income,

Current incame tax relating to items recognised outside profit or 1055 5 recagnised outside profit or foss (eithier in ather co mprehensiva income
ar in equity). Current tax items are:recognised n_cortefation to the urderlying transaction either in OCl-or directly in equity. Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in the 13x returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations: are subject to
inte:‘pre:almn and establishes provisions where appropriate

il Deferred Taxes

Ceferrd tan 15 provided on 1omporary differences al the reporting date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts Tor financial reporting purposes.

A deferred tax lability is recognised based on the expected manner of realisation orsettiement of the carrying amoust of assets and lia bilities,
using tax ratps enacted, or substantively enacted, by the end of the reporting period, Deferred Lax assets are recognised for all deductible
temporary differerices, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax 355015 are fecognised only to the extent
thiat it is probable that taxable protic will be availabie against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax
creditsand vnused tax losses can be utilised. _ )

The carrying amount of deferred jax assets are reviewed 2t each teporting date and reduted Lo the extent thiat 1t is no langer probable that
sufticient taxable profit will be avallable to aliow allor part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.

Unrecopriised deferred tax assels are reassessed 3t each reporting date and are recognised to the exient that it becomes probable that future
taxable profit will allow the deferred 1ax asset to be racovered,

Ceferred tax assels and labilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liability
is setthad, Dised on L rates [and tax laws) thatl have bean enacted or substantively enacted at the repo rting date,

Deferred tax relating to items recogniséd outside profit or 105€ is recognised outside profit or loss (@ither in ather comprahensive Incgme or in
equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in carrelation to the urnderiying transaction either in OCE or directly in equity.

Deferred tux assets and deferred tax Habilities are offset if 4 legally enforceable right susts to set ofl current tax assets against current tax
Fakilities and the deferred tases relate bo the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Current and deferred fawes are recognised as income tax benefits ar expenses in the Statement of profit and loss except for tax related 1o the
fair value re-measurement of financial assets classified through other comprehensive income which are cha rged or credited to Other
Comprehensive Income {DCI). These exceplions sre subsequently reclassified from OCI ta the statement of prefit and loss together with the
respective deferred foss or gain. The Company also recognises the 1ax consequences of payments and issuing costs, related 1o financial
mstruments that are classified as equily, directly in aquity.

110, Earnings per share
RBissic earnings per share (EPS) s talculated By divding the net profitfor the year attributable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted
average number of equity shares cutstanding dusing the year,

Diluted EPS ks calculated by dividing the net profit attributable to equity holders of Company by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year pius the weighted average rumber of equity shazes that would. be issued on the conversion of all the dilutive
potential ardinary sharesinta ordinary shares if any,




3.11. Provisicns and other Contingent liabilitles

Prowvisicns are recopnised when the Carnpany has-a present obilgation [legal ar tenstractive) 85 a result of past EVENTS; and it 15 grobabie thay
an outflow of resgurces embedying econamic benafits will be regured 1o settls tha ebligation, and 3 reliatile estimate: can be made of tha
amount of the obligation When the effect of the time value of money 15 matesial, the Company determines the layel of provistan by
discounting the expectod tash flows ata Pre-lax rate reflecting the current ratps SRR to the liability. The increase in the provision due ta up
winding of distaunt over passage of time 15 recognisod within finance casts. The expense relating to ANy provisien is presentéd in the satament

Aodisclosure for @ centingent Nability jsmade when there is 3 possibie atligation or s present obligation that may, but praba by will npt require
an autflow of rescurces EMBOGYINE Bconomic benefits o the amawent of such obligation canna: he measured reliably. When there isg possibie
‘obligation or 2 present ehiigation in respect of which liketitood of autflow of resources embedying economic benefits s rermate, no provision
or disclosure 5 made,

3.12. Cash and cash equivalent

Cash and cash eguivalants in the balance sheal comprise cash an hand and halances with other banks in current accaunts. Cash equivatents are
shart Aerm balsnces {with an original maturity of three months or tews from the date of acguisiticn), highly liquid investments thiat are readily
convertible into knewn amounts of cash and which are subjest to insignificant risk of changes in value, '

1.13. Cash flow statement
Cash flows are reported usivg the divect method. The cash flows from operating, investing . and financing activities of the Company are
segregated based on the avaitable Information,

3.14, Non Derlvative Financial instruments

Financidl assets and figbilities srp tecopmsed when the Company becomies & Rarty Lo the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial
assetsand liabilities are mitially measured at fait vatue: Transaction costs that are directly attributabie 1o the acquisition or issue of financiai
assels and financial abifities {other than financral assets and financial liabilities at fair valup through profit or lbss} are added ta or deducted
fram the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial assel or financial hability,

Financial assets messured at amartised cost

Financial assers are subseguently measgred at amortised cost if bath the following conditions are mel:

) TheTinaricial assief is hald within g Business madel with the obfective ta hold finarncial assens in order 1o collect eontractaal cash Hows

b The contractual terms of thie financial assar Bive rise onspecified dates ta cash Nows that are soiely pevments of principal and interest {5Pe)
on the-principat amount outstanding.

Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

Assers that are held far colection of contractual cash Hows and for selling the financial assets, where the assets” cash flows reprasent selaky
RAYMENTS ot pAncipal and interest, are measired at iair value through other comprehensive ingome. ["FYTOCTY Movements in the rarying

De-recognition of fimancial assets

Adfinancial asset ts derecogrised only when the Company had transferred the rights Lo Feceive cash flows from the financial assets or retains
the cantractial rights 1o receive the cach flows of the financial asset, but assy mes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to OnE Of morg
recipants,

Financial liabilities

The Company's financial liabilities comiprise Borrowings, trade payables and ather liabilitias, These are initially messured at fair value, et of
ransection costs, and are subsoquently measured 3t amertised cost uding the efective interest method. Changes to the carrying amount of a
financial liability as'a resalt of reregotiation or modification of terms that do not result in derecagnition of the financial liability, is recognised in
the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The Company derecognises financial lia bilities when, and only when, its acligaticns are discharged, cancelled or they expire.

Equity instruments
An equity instrument |s a contract thay evidences residual interest in the assets of the Company atter deducting all of its liabilities. Equity
instrucments: recognissd by the Compa Ny are measured at the proceeds receied net off direct RSB Cost,

Offsetting of financial instruments
Financiusl assets and financial liakilitios are eff set and the net ameunt & reported in financial stalements if thers is a currently enforceabie legal
GEM to offset the recognised amounts and there |s an intention to settle on @ net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities
simuttaneoitly.




Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Note No. 4: Property, Plant and Equipment

% in thousands)

"Bs at March 31,

As at March 31,

Particulars 2021 2020
Carrying Amounts of :
Plant and Equipment 1,266.38 189808
Office Equipment 136:41 19923
Furniture and Fixtures 151.50 176.57
TOTAL 1,554.29 2, 273.88
{% in thousands)
Description of Assets Plant and Office Equipment | Furniture and Total
Equipment Fixtures
I. Gross Block
Balance as at April-1, 2020 3.758.82 313.08 234.59 4,306.50
Additions 10531 - - 10531
Disposals/discarded assets [1.551.17) - [7.31} {1,558 .48}
Balance as at March 31, 2021 2,312.96 313.09 227.28 2,853.33
Il Accumulated depreciation and impairment for the year 2020-2021
Balance as at April 1, 2020 1,860.74 113.86 5B.02 2.032.02
Depreciation expense for the year 663.91 62.82 20.67 ra7.40
Disposals)discarded assets [1,478.07) - [2:91) 11,480,958}
Balance as at March 31, 2021 1,046.58 176.68 75.78 1,299.04
Met block (I-11)
Balance as on March 31, 2021 1.266.38 136.41 151.50 1,554.29
(% in thousands)
Description of Assets Plant and Office Equipment | Furniture and Total
Equipment Fixtures
|i- Gross Block
Balance as at April 1, 2019 3,677:82 113.09 234.59 4, 23550
Additions 31.00 B1.00
Dispasals 5 3 .
Balance as at March 31, 2020 3,758.82 313.08 234,58 4,306.50
Il Accumulated depreciation and impairment for the year 2019-2020
Batance as at April 1, 2019 1,171a7 50.87 36,71 1,25B.75
Depreciation expense far the year BB9.57 b2.99 21.31 JI3.86
Eliminated on disposal of assets . - - -
Balance as at March 31, 2020 1,860.74 113.86 58.02 2,032.62
Net hlock (111}
Balance as on March 31, 2020 1,898.08 159.23 176.57 2,273.88

Moie:

Peprecition on Property, Plant and Equipment has been provided oncthe straight line method as per the useful life prescribed in Schedute 11 to the
Companies Act, 2013, Refer Note 3.3 for Accounting Palicy of Froperty, Plant and Equipment.
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Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Note No. 5: Intangible Assets

{% in thousands)

As at March 31,

As at March 31,

Particulars 2021 2020
Carrying Amounts of:

Computer Software 2,552.11 2,396.50
TOTAL 2,552.11 2,396.50

(% In thousands)

Description of Assets Computer Software Total

I Intangible Assets

Balance asat April 1, 2020 4,855.95 4,855.95

Additions during the year 1,103.73 1.103.73

Disposals f discarded assets [977.93) {977.93)

Balance as at March 21, 2021 4,981.75 4,981.75

Il. Accumulated depreciation and impairment for the year 2020-2021

Bafance as at April 1, 2020 2,459.495 2,459,45

Amortisation expense for the year R99.22 899,22

Disposals [ discarded assets {929.03) (529.03)

Balance as at March 31, 2021 2,429.64 2,429.64

Net block (i-11)

Balance as on March 31, 2021 2,552.11 2,552.11
{% in thousands)

Description of Assets Computer Software Total

I Intangible Assets

Balance as at April 1, 2019 2.550.95 2,550.95

Additians during the year 2,305.00 2,305.00

Disposals - .

Balance as at March 31, 2020 4,855.95 4,855,895

II. Accumulated depreciation and impairment for the year 2019-2020

Balance as at April 1, 2019 1,169.85 1,169.85

Amortisation expense for the year 1,289.60 1,289.60

Eliminated on disposal of assets -

Balance as at March 31, 2020 2,459.45 2,459.45

Net block [1-11)

Balance as on March 31, 2020 2,396.50 2,396.50

Mote:

Amaortisation on intangible asset has been provided on the straight line method over the useful life of asset (5 years). Refer

Note 3.4 far Accounting Policy of Intangible assets,
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Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

MNote No. 6: Other Financial Assots

(% in thousands)

Particulars As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
Financial assets classified at amortised cost
Non-Current Asset
Security Deposits (Refer Note 28 and Refer note below)
- Unsecured, considered good 196527 1,850.09
TOTAL _ 1,965.27 1,850,09
Current Assets
(3) Security Deposits (Refer Note 28 and Refer note below)
Unsecured; considered good 407.51 7945
- Doubtful 100.00 100.00
Less : Allowance for bad and doubtful deposits [100.00) {100.00)
Total {a) 407.51 729.45
(b} Receivable for Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment
- Doubtful 68.78 68.78
Less : Allowance for bad and doubtful receivables [68.78) (68.78)
Total (b) -
{c) Interest accrued on Deposits 1,560.41 2,098.14
Total (c) 1,560.41 2008 14
(d) Other Receivables 5.50 1,510.51
Total {d) 5.90 1,510.51
TOTAL [a+ b+c+d) 1,973.82 4,338.10

Notes:

1. For the financial assets that are measured at amortised cost, the fair values are not materially different from their carrying

amounts, since they are either of short term nature of interest receivable is close to current market rates.

2. Of the above Security Deposits, Deposits Payable to Staff amounts to Rs, 1,118 16 thousand { Previous year: Rs, 1,257.23

thousand) [Refer Note 17).
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Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2011

Note No: 7 Deferred Tax batances

(% in thausands)

Particulars As at March 31, 2021 | As at March 31, 2020
Deferred tax Asspts 237904 2.464.19
Deterred tax Assets|Net) 2,379.04 2,464,19

(&) Movement of Deterred Tak

% in thousands)

Particulars

For the Year ended March 31, 2021

Opening Balance Recognised in profit Recognised in OCI Closing Balance
and lo
Tax etfect of nems tonstifuting deforred tax asset/
(tiability)
Properly, Plant and Equipment 313418 [T2205) - 21213
Employee Benefits 1.635.61 30,20 {61.66) 1,604.15
Preansian far doubtiul debts 344,31 1106.85) - 24246
impact of Adjustment a5 per ind A% 116 176,50 175.23 sril
impact of Change in tncome Tax Rate [125:66] [125.66)
Qpening Impact of Adjustiment as per Ind A% 136 53,85 93.85
MNet Tax fsset [Liabilities) 2,464.19 23.46 l_El.EE!i 2,379.04
% in thousands)
[Particutars For the Year ended March 31, 2020
Opening Balance Recognised in profit Recognised In OC1 Clasing Balance
and loss
Taxeifect of items constituting deferred tax assat/
[lakihny}
Property, Plant anid Equiprment S6d T8 1230.00) - 334.18
Frployee Benefits 363.01 1,053.62 Z21B.93 1,635.61
Frovigion for doubiful debts 38980 {ar.49) - 34931
impact of Adjustonent as per Ind A% 115 176.90 17650
Iimpact of Chisnge in Income Tax Rate [125.66) 1135.65)
Dpening Impact of Adjustment a5 per ind AS116 9385 9385
Nt Taw Asset [Liabilitins) 1.410.84 H34.37 218,08 2.464.19
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Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Note No. 8: Other Assets

(% in thousands)

Particulars As at March 31, 2021 | As at March 31, 2020
Mon-Current Asset
{a) Others assets

(i} Deposit with Income Tax Autharit der

SR W 7 SRR 34.35 3235

protest [(Hefer Note 241

{ii} Income taxes [Net of Provisions: Rs, 37,392 .64

thousand (Previous Year: Rs. 43,210.98 thousand)] 2,975.43 2,940.60

Doubtful 794.51 794.51

50 Al 2 i ; d Ds

Less .A owance for bad and doubtful T (794.51) (794.51)

Receivables

liii) Receivable from Staff 18.00
TOTAL _ 3,027.78 2,974.96
Current Asset
(&} Prepaid Expenses 917.35 525:34
TOTAL 8917.35 526.34
MNote No. 9: Trade receivables

(% in thousands)

Particulars As at March 31, 2021 | As at March 31, 2020
Trade receivables
la)  Unsecured, considered good 5.551.86 15,576.30
{6} Doubtful . 42452
Less: Allowance for Expected Credit Losses [424.52)
TOTAL 5,551.86 15,576.30
Motes:

1. Provision is made for all the trade receivables outstanding for more than 90 days:

2. Movement in the allowance for Expected Credit lossps

(% in thousands)

Particulars As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020

Balance at beginning of the year 424,52 407.67
Ori receivables originated during the year - 542.99
Amounts recovered during the year (424.52) [526.14)
Balance at end of the year 0.00 424.52
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Manappuram insurance Brokers Limited

Motes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Note No. 10: Cash and cash equivalents

{X in thousands)

Particulars

As 2t March 31, 2021

As at March 31, 2020

{i) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash in hand

In current accounts

Term deposits {original maturity < 3 months)

(i} Other bank balances

Term deposits

Deposit marked a5 lien with Insurance Regulatary and
Development Authority of India (HRDAL

Cash and cash equivalent as per balance sheet

Cash and cash equivalents as per statement of cash flows

157 247
2,625.97 4,843.09
10,813.33 -
13,441.27 4,845.56 |
33,058.37 47,424 .06
2,117.17 1,995.25
35,175.54 49,419.31
48,616.81 54,264.88
13,441.27 4,845.56




Manappuram insurance Brokers Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Mote Mo, 11: Equity Share Capital

[T in thousands)
Particulars As 5t March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
Mo, of shares Armount s Rs, Mo, of shares Amount in Rs.

Autharised:
Equity shares of Re 10 sach 3,000,000 30,000.00 1,000.000 30,000.00
|Issued, Subscribad and Fully Paid:
Equity shares of He 10 each L5700, 000 1570000 1,570,000 15.700.00
TaTAL 1,570,000 15, 700,00 1,570,000 15.700.00

1i} Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year,

Particulars As at March 31, | As at March 31,
2021 2020
Cpening Balance 1,570,000 1L570.000
Fresh Issue = -
Closing Balance 1,570,000 1,570,000

(i) Rights, preferences and restrictions attaching to equity shares :

The Company has anly one.class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to gne vore
per shiEre, In the event of liquidation of the Company, the halders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the
Company afler distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will betin proportion to the numbsr of equity shares held by the
sharcholders,

liii) Details of shares held by the helding company, the ultimate holding company, their subsidiaries and asseciates:

Particulars Number of Shares
Az at March 31, | As at March 31,
2021 2020
Manapgurami Finarce Limited® 1,570,000 1,570,000

* B equity shares {Provious vear: & equity shares) are held by difectors of the Co mpany beneficisry being Manappuram Finance Limited,

[iv] Details of shares hold by each sharehaolder holding mere than 5% shares:

Clazs of shares f Name of A5 at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
shareholder Number of shares | =% holding in  [Number of shares | % halding in
held that class of held that class of
shares shares
Manappuram Finance Limied*® 1,570,000 'J"-"Cl' 1,570,000 100

* & equity shares (Previous year: B equity shares) are hald by diractors of the Lompany beneficiary being Mana ppuram Finance Limited,




Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited
Motes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Note No. 12; Other equity
(% in thousands)

Paticulars As at March 31, 2021 As ot March 31, 2020

General resprve 600.00 G00.00
Retained earnings 3083648 4E067 84
Employee Siock Option Reserve [ESOP Reserve) 2.604.54 541991
TOTAL S 34,041.02 54,987.75

{1} General reserve
(X in thousands)

=

| Particulars Asat March 31, 2021 | As at March 31, 2020
Dpening batance G000 G00.00
Balance as at the end of the year 600.00 | 600.00 |

The general reserve is used from time to time o transfer protits fram retained earnings for appropriation purposes: Thero 1% no
paticy of regular transfer, As the Eeneral reserve is created by a transfer from ane campanent of equity to anather and is not an
item of other caomprehensive income, items included i the peneral reserve will not be reclassified subseguently to the $tatement
of Prafit and Loss,

(i) Retained Earnings

(% in thousands)

(Paticulars AsatMarch 31, 2021 | As at March 31, 2020 |
Balance as at the beginning of the vear 48,967,484 37.087.50
Add:Transter from Surplus in Statement of Frofit 29032.09 73.294.37
andLoss

Add: ESOP lapsed duting the year® 2,893.22 -
Add/ {Lessk: Other Comprehenshe Income for the 183.33 (598, 63)
vear, nel af income tax

Less: Adjustments For lease liability (Refer Note 29) 124743}
Less: Interim Dividend {Refer Note belaw) {50,740.00) {50,240.00)
|Less: Dividend Distribution Tax ~ - (10,328.70
Balance as at the end of the year 30,836.45 _AH,967.84

Naote: The Company has declared the imerim divicend in the Board Meeting conducted on 31st October, 2020 of 320% at the rate
of s, 32/- per Equity share of Rs_ 10/- each amaunting to s, 50,240 thousand during the financial year.

* ESOP lapsed pertdins 1o employvoes who have niot exercised their right to stock options and consequently the stock optiens
hiave been lapsed onthe expiry of vesting date.

[ii}) Employee Stock Option Reserve {ESOP Reserve)
(% in thousands)

Particulars Az at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020

Opening balance 5419.92 1225254
Add: Charge/{Reversal) for the year {2,815.38) {6,832.63)
Balance a5 at the end of the year 2,604.54 5,419.92




Manappuram insurance Brokers Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Note No. 13: Lease Liabilities

(% in thousands)

Particulars As at March 31, 2021 | as at March 31, 2020

Mon-Current Liabilities

Lease Liability {Refer Nota 293 10, 734.75 11,747.19
10,734.75 11,747.19

Current Liabilities

Lease Liability (Refer Note 29) 1,012.44 &04.08

Total Lease Liabilities 1,012.44 B04.06

Note No 14 : Provisions

% in thousands)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2021

As at March 31, 2020

Non-Current
Provision for employee benefits

Compensated absenses EBG.9% E875.32

Gratuity {Refer Note 25) 2,499 58 4,118.27
TOTAL (A) 3,386.56 4,953.59
Current
Provision for employes benefits

Compensated absenses 2B6.69 283.78
TOTAL (B) 286.69 283.78
TOTAL [A+B) 3,673.25 5,277.37
MNote:

The provision for employee benefits includes gratuity and compensated absences. The
increase/decrease in the carrying amount of the provision for the current year is mainly an

account of net impact of incremental charge for current

current year, For ather disclosures, Refer Nate No. 26,

o
3 i
v

year and benefits paid in the




Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Note No 15 : Current Tax Liabilities

{% in thousands)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2021

As at March 31, 2020

Current Tax Liabilities (Met)

Frovision for taxation [Net of Advance tax:
Rs. 1, 78035 thousand |B.Y, Rs. Nil}]

3,996.42

TOTAL

3,996.42

Note No 16: Trade Payables

(X in thousands)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2021

As at March 31, 2020

Trade payable

(1) total outstanding dues of micrs enterprises and
small entarprises [Refer Note 23)
(if) total outsianding dues of éreditors other than

!
|

B,540.04 551480
mucro enterprises and small enterprises
TOTAL 6,540.04 5,514.80
Mote No 17: Other Liabilities
(% in thousands)
Particulars As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
Mon-Current Liahilities
Deposit Payable to Statf (Refer Note &) 710.65 528.28
710.65 528.28
Current Liabilities
Deposit Payabie to Staff (Refer Note &) 407,51 72945
Payable for Capital Expenditure 85.98 162,25
Statutory dues
- Taxgs payable (other than incomi taxes) and other 2,025.06 3.578.03
statutory dues
2,518.55 4,469.73
TOTAL 3,229.20 4,998.00
AL



Manappuram Insurance Brg kers Limited

MNetes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Note No 18: Revenue from Operations

I% in thousands)

For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Commission Incame lincludes Rewards and Recognition) 92,498.41 144,025 59
TOTAL 92,498.41 144,025.59

Note No 19: Other Income

(Rs. in thousands)

Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Interest on income tax refund 343.04 188.67
Interest income an financial assels at amortised cost- Fixed 3.650.45 5931 45
Depotits
Liabilities rio longer required written back . 95.37
Notice pay recovery 2,463.97 Z
Other Income 48.15 -
TOTAL 6,505.62 6,215.49
14




Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited

Wotes ta the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Hote No 20: Employes Benefits Expense

{% in thousands)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
Salaries and wages " 37.965.71 38,176.38
Centribution ta provident and cther funds 2.148.03 167051
Gratuity (Refer Note 26) 1.474.80 142856
Empioyee Stock Option Expense (Refer Note below) 77.85 {6,832.63)
TOTAL : _ 41,666,310 34,443 97 |

Kote:

The: Company has provided a charge of Rs. 77.85 thousard during the current year [Previous Year charge reversod:
Rs. 6.832.63 thousand) for Employee Stock Dgption Scheme of the group wherein certdin employees of the
Company are granted the options by Manappuram Finance Limited, the Holding Company, under’ Employes
Benefit oxpense for the year ended March 31, 2021, The cost has been determined basis the communication from

the Holding Compariy,

Note No 21: Finance Cost

{% in thousangds)

PariciiliRs For the year ended For the year ended
 March 31,2070 |
Bank charges 3.13 3;55
|Finance cosl - Lease Liability (Refer Note 20) 1482.22 1.510:77
TOTAL 1,485.35 1,514.32 |




Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2011

Note No. 22: Other Expenses

{% in thousands)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
Repairs and maintenance 15.91 54528
Rates and taxes 241.05 237.07
Directors Commission BO0.00 A00.00
Communication Expensies 756.93 76945
Business Promation 36.60 :
Allawance for Expectod Credil Loss - 16.86
Licensing Fees 15.00 15,00
Sitting Fers Direciors 2.040.00 2.080.00
Training Expenses 544,83 113333
Payments to awditors (Refer note beslow) 1.343.25 1,541.30
Legal and other professional costs 1457 62 136a08
Travelling Expenses 260.07 671,63
ITSupport Casts 2,550.41 292137
Other Suppon Sarvices 611.86 1.075.47
Certification charges 13.40
Internal Audit Feps 58707 T62.50
Insurance Premium Paid 17116 351.51
Annual Maintenance Charges 545.15 9821
Corparate sacial responsibility cxpenditure [Refer nate below) 1.014.37 .
Loss on assets distarded 126.40

Write off af intangible assets under development 187.50 425 00
Wiite off of ather receivables B67.20 41.20
Miscellaneous Expenses 274.90 28.68
TOTAL 13 28 14, 487.34
Mote:

22,1 Payments 1o the suditors comprise (net ef GST input eredit, where applicable):

(% in thousands)

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

To statutory auditors:

For audit 574.75 57475
For tasalion matters - 0075
For ather services 484,00 484,00
Far certification charges 250.00 25000
| Reimbursement of exponses 34.50 141,80
TOTAL 1,343.25 1,541.30

22.2 Edpenditure incurred on Larporate social rosponsibility activities

(% in thousands)

For the year ended

Particulars
- March 31, 2000 |
Gross. amount required to be spenl by the company during the yea 1.014.37 -
Amount spenit during the vear on:
(I} Construction/acquisition of any asset - 4
| i} On purpeses other than (i) above 1,014.37

Faor the year ended
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Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited

Naotes to Financial Statements for the Year ended March 31, 2021

Note No. 23

There are ng micro and small enterprises to whom the Company owes dues whi:}h are putstanding as at the balance
sheet date. The disclosure regarding micro and small enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties
have been identified ar the basis of information available with the Cnmpan-,.-_EThis has been relied upon by the

statutory auditors.

- Note No. 24 ; Contingent liabilities and commitments

Contingent liabilities

(% in the usands)

Particulars As at As at

- March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Income tax demand for AY 2012 - 13 229.01 229.01
Total 229.01 229.01

The Company has pending litigation arisin
Appeal against the same,

Commitments

E out of matter relating to Income-tax and the Company has prefarred an

(%in thau sands)

Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Commitments for the acquisition of Intangibie assars 400.00 -
Total 400.00 "

Note Ne. 25 : Foreign currency transactions

During the year ended March 31, 2021, th

(Previous Year: Nil} in foreign turrency. As at the balance sheet

(Previous Year: Nil) that are hedged by any

o
fis
W

e:Compariy does not have any earnings {Previous Yegr: Nil) or expenditure

derivative instruments or otherwise,

date there are no foreign turrency outstanding




Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Note No, 26 ; Employee benefits

Employee benefits include pravident fund, gratuity fund and compensated absonees,

hie Company makes Provident Fund and Eriployee State Insurance Scheme contributions which are defined contribution plans, for
qualifying employees. Under the Schemes, the Company is required to contribute a specified percentage of the payroll costs to fund the
benofits:

The Company has recognized Bs, 1,335.14 thousand [Previous Year: Rs, 1,470.54 thousand) for Prevident Fund contributions and Rs.100.04
thousand (Previous Year: Rs, 102.23 thousand) for Employee State Insurance Scheme cantributions. included a5 a part of contribution to
pravident fund and cther funds in Note 20 Employer Benefit Expenses.

[b]} Defined Benefit Plans:

Gratuity:

The Company operates a gratuity plan covering qualifying employees. The plan provides for lump sum payment to vested employees at
retirgment, death, disability or on términation of the employment af an amount equivalerit to 15 days salary payable for each completed
year of service or part thereof in excess of siv months.The benefit vests upon completion of five years of continuous service except in case
of death and disability. and once vested it is payable to employecs on retirement of on Lermination af employment. In case of death or
disability, the gratuity is payable irrespective of vesting: The Company makes annual contribution to the group gratuity scheme
administered by the Life Insurance Caorporationof India.

Im'tstme_nt risk:
The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated using a discount rate which is determined by reference to market yields
at the end of the reparting peried an government bonds. If the return on plan asset is below this rate, it will create plan deficit.

Interest risk:
Adecreasein the bond interest rate will increase the plan liability; however, this will be partially off et by an increase In the plan's assets,

Longevity risk:
The present value of the defined benefit plan Bability is calculated by reference to the best estimate of the martality of plan participants
both during and after thew employment. An increase in the life expectancy of the plan participants will increase the plan's liability

Salary risk:
The Present value of the defined benefit plan Hability s calculated by reference to the future salaries of plan participants. &s such. an
increase in the salary of the plan participants will increase the plan’s liability,

R

-

L




Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Note Ne. 26 : Employeée benefits (continued)

The significant actuarial assumiptions used for the purposes of the actuarial valuations were as follows:

Valuation as at

Particulars
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Biscount rate 5.50% 5.80%
Lalary increase rate 8.00% B.0D%
Expected Feturn an Plan Assots 5.80% 6905,
withdrawal (rate of employer turnover) 2000 20.00%

Amount recognised in Statement of Prafit and Loss in respect of these defined benefit plans are as follawe:

(% in thousands)

Particulars

Funded Plan

Gratuity

Year ended
March 31, 2021

Year ended
March 31, 2020

Service Cost:
Current Service Cost 1,380.95 1,197 69
Past Service Cost - -
MNet'interest expense 93.85 230.87
Exponse recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss _}54?4.8!] 1,428.56
Remeasurement on the net defined benefit liability
and Plan Assots.
Return on plan assets (excluding amunt included in {73.99)
net intoerest exgense) *
A B ising fi : i
n:.!.uar. al gains and loss arising form changes in (191.42) {502.35)
financial assumptions
I r ¥ £l
Actuarial gams and loss arising form experience 43641 (293 €6)
adjustments
Maovement in Other Camprehensive income 244.99 {869.949)
TOTAL 1,719.7% | 558.57

The current service cost and the net interest expenses for the year are included in the Employee benefits expense line item in the

Statement of Profit and Loss, The remeasurement of the net defi

ned benefit iability/asset is included in Other Comprehensive Income,

(% in thousands)

Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2021 March 20
Present value of funided defined benefit obligations 13,104.95 9.737.38
Fair valué of plan assets 10,605.37 5,619.10
Net liability arising from defined benefit obligation 2,499.58 4,118.28




Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited

Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Note Mo. 26 : Employee benefits (continued)

Movements in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follgws:

{% in thousands)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Dpening defined benefit abligation 9.737.38 3.020.59
- Current service cost 1,380.95 1,197.69
- Past service cost -
Interast cost 564.77 50607
Remeasurement goins / (losses).
- Actuanial Gain (Lass) arising fram: - i
I Financial Assumptions 191.42 582.35
i1. Experience Adjustments [436.41) 29366
Benefit payments [2,708.31) {96, 80)
Transfer In/{Out)* 4,375.15 4,313 .82
{Clesing defined benefit ablipation 13,104.95 9,737.38

Movements in the fair value of the plan assets are as follows:

[Rs. in thousands)

Particulars As at As at

"'!ﬂ ﬁh ;1. 2021 Mgrm ill E!!Q
Oipening fair value of the plan assets 5.619.10 2,38002
Intergst income 470,92 275.20
Remeosurement gains / (losses):
= Actuarial {Loss)/Gain from changes infinancial -
asiumplions
- Return oa plan assets (excluding amaunts included & {73.99)
in net interest expensel
Contributions fram the armployer 299.70 1,382.65
Benefit payments {2.708.31) {3630
Transfer Inf{Qut)* 6,.923.96 1,752.02
Closing fair value of plan assets 10,605.37 5,619.10

*The difference between present value of obligation and Fair Value of Plan assets with respect to employees transferred from
Manappuram Firance Limited, the Helding Comparny, has been shown as "Other Receivables” [Met)in Mote No. 6.

Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of the defined benefit abligation are discount rate, expected salary increase and
mortality. The sensitivity analysis belew have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumptions
eccurring at the end of the reporting period, while holding all other assurnptions constant.

The sensitivity analysis presented may not representative of the actual change in the defined benefit abligation as it is unlikely that the
change in assumptions would ocour in isalation of ane another as some of the assumplions may be correlated.

Furthermore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value of the defined benefit chiigation has been calculated Using
"Projected Unit Credic” method at the end of the reporting period which is the same a5 that applied in calcuiating the defined bonefit
abligation fiability recognised in Balance Shoet.

The estimate of future salary increases considered in acturial valuation takes account of inflation, seniority; promotion and other relevant
factors such as supply and demand in employment market,

Description of ALM Policy

The Company deploys its investment assetsin a smoothed return cash accumulation plan with an insurance company. Investment returns
of the plan are not greatly sensitive to the changes in interest rates. The fiabilities” duration is not matched by the assets' duration

N8




Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited

MNotes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Mote No. 26 : Employee benefits (continued)

Description of funding arrangements and funding policy that affect future eontributions

The liabilities of 1he Company are funded by assets, The Campany generally aims to maintain a fullfunding position at cack Balance Shest
date, Future eapected contributions are disclosed based on this principle so that the funding gap would continue to be low, A5 on March
31, 2021, the Company's.expected contribution fer next vear will be Rs 4,000 thousand.

The sensitivity analysis of significal acturial assumption as at the end of re parting penod is shown below:

Financial assumptions sensitivity analysis

{Rs. in thousands}

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2023

As at
a 1, 2

Salary Growth Rate
Increases 1%
Decreases 1%

Discount Rate
Increases 1%
BDecreases 1%

Withdrawal Rate
Increases 1%
Docreates 1%

Martality {increase in expected lifetime by 1 year)
Martality {increase in expected lifetime by 3 yoars)

DBO increases by 65585
DRC decreases by 60975

DBO decreases by G18.03
DBO increases by 678,71

DBO decreases by 78 64
DBO increases by 85,40

DBO increases by 1.02
DBO increases by 3.04

DR increases by 48938
DBO decreases by 455.37

DBEO decreases by 460.30
DBO increases by 504,90

DBO decreases by 52.59
DBO increases by 67.13

DED increases by 0,67
DBC increases by 2.02

Plan Assets

The plan assets are managed by is entrusted with the Life Insurance Corporations of India {"LIC"), The Fair value of the plan assets at the
end of the reporting period far sach category, are as fallow:

(% in thousands)

Others - LIC managed fund*

10,605.37

As at

5,619:10

*The detaifs of investment made by the Insurer 18 not readily available with the Company.

Matur rofile

The weighted average expécted remaining lifetime of the plan membiers is 4 years {Previous Year- 4 years) as at the date of valuatios, This
represents the weighted average of the expected remaining lifetime of all plan participants.
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Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited

Motes 1o Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Note No. 27 : Segment Reporting

The Company is in the business of Insurance Broking in India, which in the context of Ind AS 108 'Operating Segments’

constitutes a single reportable business segment,

MNote No. 28: Related Party Disclosures

Relationship

Narme of the party

{i} Holding Company

(i) Key Management Parsonnel (KMP}

(i) Relatives of KMP

(iv) Entities in which KMP / Relatives of KMP can
exercise significant influence

Manappuram Finance Limited

Mr. V.P. Nandakumar (Chairman)

Mr. K. M. Rajesh {Principal Officer)

Mr. B. N. Raveendra Babu |{Non-Executive Directar)

Mr. M. N. Gunavardhan [Mon-Executive Director)

Mr. V. R. Ramachandran {Non-Executive Director)

Mr. P, K. Vijayakumar (Non-Executive Director)

Mr. Kollimarla Subrahmanyam (Non-Executive Director)
Ms. Jyothy Prasannan (Non-Executive Director)

Mrs. Sumnitha Jayasankar
Mirs. Sushma Nandkumar
Ms. Shelly Eklavyan

Manappuram Chits (India) Limited

Manappuram Comptech and Consultants Limited

Maben Midhi Limited

Manappuram Asset Finance Limited

Manappuram Jewellers Limited

Manappuram Health Care Lirmited

Manappuram Constructions and Properties Private Limited
Manappuram Chits India

Manappuram Chits Fund Cormpany Private Limited
Manappuram Chits Fund Company (Karnataka) Private Limited
Manappuram Agro Farm Limited

Manappuram Foundation {Charitable Trust)

Manappuram Travels
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Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited

Notes to Financial Ststements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Wote No. 28: Related Party Disclosures |continued)

Related Party transactions during the year:

1% in thousands)

Nature of Transaction

Relaticnship

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

llﬂtl:!h'll!,l.' Expenses:
(i) Faes for technical and consultancy services

Manappuram Com prech and Consuliants

Entithes in which-XME [/ relatives of £pP

",

Limited car exercise significant influence 30000 ABO.OD
[H} Legal and Professional charges
Manappuram Comptech and Consultants Entitles inwhich KMP / relatives of KMP
Limited can exarcise slgnificant influsnce 900,00 SO0
Jliif) Rent expenses
Manappuram Finance Limited JHelding Company 2.245.70 2,233.38
|{ v} Efectricity and maintenance charges
Manappuram Finarcs Lirmted |Hoiding Company 428,25 47771
vl Managerial Remuneration
RAr. K B Rajesh key Managerial Personnel 1,935.61 1.773.55
Mir. SarKamalakar Key Managerial Personne| 1.340.14
|ivil Repairs and maintenance
Manappuram Comptech and Consultants  |Entities inwhich KMP / relatives of KMP
Larmited can exercise significant influence 11550 i105.00
[wii) ESOP charges
M K M Ragesh Key Managerial Persannel 1,536:50
[witi} Travelling Expenses
Manappuram Travels Entities in which KMP [/ relatives of KMP
canexernse significant infloence 40035
[kx) Training Expinses
Manappuram Finance Limited Holding Company - 50926
|x) Dividend
Manappuram Finence Limited Hilding Company 50.240.00 50,240.00
=i} Sitting fees
Mro B N Raveendra Babu Koy Managenal Personnel A00.00 A00.00
BAs. M N, Gunavardhan Key Managerial Personnél A440.00 ARCLO0
Mr . R Ramachandran Koy Managerial Perspnnel AED.O0 AB0.00
Mr P, K. Vijayakumar Key Marnagenal Personnel 160,00 240.00
Wi Kollirmarla Subrahmanyam |€ey Manageral Personnel ZEOOD 24000
Mg, Jyothy Prasannan Key Managerial Personnel 2B0:O0 a0
{xii) Commission paid to Directors
Mr. M. N Gunavardhan Key Managerial Personngl 200,00 10000
Mr. Kollimarla Subralmanyam Key Manaperial Personnel 200.00 10000
Ms. dyothy Prasannan Key Managerial Personnel 200.00 10000
Mr. B, K. Vijayakurmar Key Managerial Personnel 100.00
Jixiiik TSR contribution
Manappuram Foundation Entities in which KMP |/ relatives of KMP
can exercise significant influence 1.014.37
AssetsfLiabilities:
lintangible Assets Purchased
Manappuram Comptech and Consultants  |Entities inwhich KMP / refatives gf %
i ¥ Dj P&P‘_ " 27500 2.480.00
Lirnited can exercise significant :nﬂ-..giﬁd'.' nl h



Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended fMarch 31, 2021

Mote Mo. 28: Related Party Disclosures (continued)

Balances outstanding at the end of the year;

(% in thousands)
Particulars Relationship March 31, 2021 March 31, 2030

Security deposits

Manappuraim Finsnce Limited Helding Company 1,034.62 1.034.62

Marnappuram Comptech and Consuftants Entities inwhich KMP / relatives of K&P

Liritid can exercise signiticant infloence 100,00 100000
|Other Current Assets

Manappuram Finance Limited* ‘H oiding Company 2,561 80
Trade payables

Manappuram Finance Limeted® Halding Comparny 1,051,729

hanappuram Comptech and Consultants  |Entities in which KME2 / relatives of KMP

Lermitied Can exercise significant influenice A38.65

M K M Rajesh key Managerial Persannel - S6.02

M. b Gunavardhan key Managerial Pessonnel 200.00 100.00

Mr. P, K. Vijayakumar Key Managerial Personnel 100.00

Mr. Kolfimarla Subrabmanyam Key Managerial Peesonnel 200.00 100.00

M, Jyothy Prasannan Koy Managerial Personnel 200.00 100,00
TOTAL 1,734.62 5,642.39

*This amaount has baen netted off in the Balance Sheet, Please refer Note No. 6.

Notis:

1. During the year, therg werg no amounts written off and written back-from the related parties.

2. Excledes the acerual of gratuity and compentated lpaves as it is accrued for the Comipany as a whola,

3. Buring the year under réview, all the transactions of the Company with related parties were in thee ardinary course of husiness and at an arm’s langth,

W




Manappusam Iniurance Brokers Limited
Nistes 1o the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Mot Mo, 2% Lesse arrangements

Uransition

Eftwctive fiprd 1, 2014, the Company haz adopred N0 AS 316 “Lewied™ and aupded the stardard to el lease comeadts austing on April 1 201% uxing the modifled fetrospecing
mathod ang had Taker the comulative aojustmert o refained earnings, oo the date of mital appication’ Corsequently, the Company ricerded the loose labity a2 the gresent
valueof 1he |Ease payrmints siscourded ol thie incremental borrowing rate and the Hght of use dsseT a1 4 tassying smaunt as f the standard neo been applied since the
cammencemant date of the base, A digcounted ot the Parert Companmy s incramontal Bosmowing rate a1 the date of initlsl spphcation. Comparatives as ac and far 10 yaar andoeg
larch 31, 7049 haim a1 Bren retroscecively adiGated and therefore woll continies 66 be repomed Under chs arcouMing pobcies included aé oart of aur financial statermenss for
yaar anded Macch 51, 2000, .

G Sransitaon, the adaption of 1hemew Stendsrd resiited in recognition of 'ight of Use! asser of°Ra. 670908 thousand ard 3 lease fability od R 7:090.35 thoussng, The
cumukative effiect of apalyng e aanderd, smaumting 10 8. 247,44 thousahd was debited 1o seained warmings, net of Yaxes. The efect of this adoptlan i in significant oo the
operatng piofa, net arefit for the perad and sarnings per share. ind A5 316 will resui i an Incigase in cadh indlows from opersting activibes and an incroass i caik suiflaws
fedare finanding actaidiios on scoount af legse payments.

The following is the v of practical expedients clected on initial application:

L Appled the practicsl expecient to maka the assessment of which fransactons are leases. Accordingly Tof all comracts as on Apcd 3, 215, Ind AS 116 (54 pified andy 1o contracts
that were previously ideardiod ay lawey undas ag A% 17

T-Singe the Cdmparmy did REtheve sny borrowings, the discoant retes taker a5 @ londing 06 Tar Parnnl Company. The rate used (5 13 25%,

Critical accounting judgements aad ey sowrces of extimation wncertamty

Criticsl judgements required i the apglication of 1n@ A% 135 may include, amung others, the followmg:
s pradying whelher & coatract {or pert-af a contract) incluses @ lease, .

= Durprruning whether & reasorabhy ceriain 1hat 3n oxtonkan af Teimmalkin opfion wil be sxercised,
= Dt maneban of whether yariabde paymenis ae m-sulstance Taed:

= Establishing whether there are multiole leases i ar af rangernesl:

Koy sources of estimation uscertainty = the agplication of Ind A5 116 may Incluede, amaong othars, the beBowing:
» Etrnation af thie leage nérm

» Determenation of the appropriace rego to dueswst the lease payments;

= figspsment af whether 3 rght-ot Lse asset = mipaired

Eollowsng are the changes in tho carrying walue of right of use assets for the year ended March 31, 2023

[% in thausamds)
[Particulars s at Miarch 33, 2021 As at March 11, 2020
|L'a|.mnc akat bogisning of vhar 11,488.96 B, 745308
Addions 6.183.50
Doietinng - -
Deprecaticn 1,500-18 144367
B lante 04 it yar £ i 996078 11,438 96
Amgunts recognised in profit and boss % i thousands)

E Az an iz at
B g
RN March 31, 2021 Mareh 31, 2020

Oepraciation expenaa o Tght-al-se sisets 1,500.18 144362
Interast Bapenst o bate lisbiitiex 148227 1,510.77




Mais apg n oo B i Lismiteg
Hotes foothe Financial statements for the year snded Mareh 31, 2021

Mot Moo X9 Lebse arrangemeats jeomtinaed)

Ve following is the breadh-up-al gurrent and non-current leaso Esbilities as at March 31, 2021 1% I th )
A% a1 Az ay
Particul
sty March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Current Lense Liabilities 1,017,844 B04.05
Man-Cir et Leste Lighilites 10,7345 11,747.19
Tutsl L37a7.18 1355175
The fellawing is the movemsent in lease fabitcs dunng the year ended March 31, 2021 [% in thowsands)
[ la s A3 al Bsat
R March 33, 2021 Murch 31, 2020
Salance as a1 baginnirg of fhe pes 12,551.25 709035
Agdltans . B IEE R
P LT . &
Firgnoe Logl sccrued durng the porieg 1,482.22 1.510.77
Papment of bease Labisties 1785 78 223338
|Balance as at ywar and 11,7479 17,551,25
The table below provides details egarding the contractual maturitbes of lease babilities as a1 March 31 2021 an sn undlscountpd basis:
| in thousands)

Farticulan Amount Amount

Lasa than o jsar L012a4 B04L06
e b Five years 553151 5.,047.56
Mo Than Five voars 510814 BERLED
Toml 11.747.19 1355128

Impact on Finenclal Statemenis

In sk previcls vebr on transition 1o IND AS 315, the Company recogrased R 6, 749,08 thousand of write of wse asset, #nd Rs 7.000.35 thousand af Lease Lisbilities, racograsing the

diferygree n delsmed earnings

Wiien measdring lease Sakiins; the Company disccunted lesse pRymenty aing it incrementil borrowing rate of Peremt Company The rate apobed is 13.75 %

A recunciatipn of the lease commitments an March 31, 2009, ducosed in the Comparn's arevicws year's inancial statemerts, 1o the lease linbiitios recognized v the state mieat

af finarcial positan atApnl 1, 2018 s grovided bofow:

[% in thousands)
Operating lease commitments Sisclosod as at 31 Manch 20159 1255125
Discounting Jsing the nrremantal bof rowing tat= 5t 1 April 2019 15,460.90]
(l=ssh love-valug ledsus recognied an g stmght-ine bass a5 expense d
Add{less). austrmerss ax o resalt of a differcat reatment of extensien and lerrnston optans =
Addflless): aopustmengs relytng To chenges in the mdex ur rate affecting variable paymants 2
Ao b=ss): resaduat valug guad anices: 5
Lease labiljies fefagnided ssut L Aprd JO15 F,090.35

Tve Tompiany does ret face o sgrilicant liquidiy rise with Tegard to s fease labiitws as the curfent usiets are sifficient 1o meat the abligaticns related to leass kabilites as and

wetien hey Sall due
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FManappuram Insurance Brokers Limited
Notes to Financial Statements tor the yiear ended March 31, 2021

Note'No. 30 1 Earnings per share

1% in thousands)

For the year ended For the year ended
Particulary March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
ket profit fer calculation of Basic wnd diluted Earnings #er Share 2903209 13,294 78

70,0 157
Waighted average number of eguity shares in caloulating basic and diluted Earmings Per Share |Nos. ) 150000, 1900
lasic Carnings Per Share [Ry. ) 1E.49 AGGE
Diluted Larnings Ber Share |Ks. 1B.4% 4568
Mote Mo 31 - Current Tax and Deferred Tax
(% in thousands)
For the year ended Far the year gnded

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

LA [Tax expense recognised in the Staterment of Profit and Loss
Current tax

in respEct-of curfenl yead 10,147 6h 23,829,100
Total current tax 10,147 66 23 B29.0:0
Deferred tax
In reEspect of current gear 234 1H34.17)
Tatal deferred income tax (credit) / expense 23.48 [a34.37)|
Sub- Total (A) 17112 12,994.63
118 |incoeme tax recognised in other comprehensive incomo
|Deferred Tax
Re-measurement of defined Seneit obligation |61.6E] 21888
Sub- Total (B) {b1.66]] 2118.58
TOTAL 10,108.46 23,211.61

The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:

(RS, in thvousands)

For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Profit bafore tax 39,703.21 o6, 289.20
Income tas expanses calculated at b 10% 9.B67.45 24.236.04
Ditterences due to:
Expenses net deductible jor 1ax purposes Far0l [B8%6.78]
Effect of prior penod deferred 1ax adjustiments [125.66]
10,109.46 23,213.61

e Wiy
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Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited
MNotes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021
Mote MNo. 32 : Risk management

32A Capital risk management

318

The Company manages its capital 1o ensure that it will be able to continue as a going concern while
maximising the returns to stakeholders, The Company has no borrowings during the year. Also, the
company maintains the capital as required under Repulation 19 of IRDAI {Insurance Brokers) Regulations,
7018 [amended upto 30.10.2019). As per the regulation the company needs to maintain minimum paid up
capital of Rupees Seventy-Five lakh. Further, the Company has to maintain its minimum net worth as per
the reguirement of Regulation 22 of IRDAI (insurance Brokers) Regulations, 2018 (amended upto
30.10.2019) at Rupees Fifty lakh,
{Rs. in thousands)

Particulars Amount
Share capital 15,700.00
Reserves and Surplus 34,0471.02
Total Net Worth 49.741.02
Minimum net worth requirement 5,000.00

Financial instruments

The significant accounting policies, including the criteria for recognition, the basis of measurement and the
basis on which income & expenses are recopnised, in respect af each class of financial asset, financial
liability and eguity instrument are as disclosed in Note No. 3 to financial statements.

(%. in thousands)

. As at March 31, As at March 31,

Particulars
2021 2020

Financial Assets
Measured at amortised cost
Cash and cash equivalents 13.441.27 484556
Trade receivabie 5,5951.86 15,576.30
Security Deposits 2,372.78 2,579.54
Fixed Deposit with Banks 35,175.54 49,419.31
Others 3,939.00 6,188:19
Financial Liabilities
Measured at amortised cost
Trade payable £,540.04 5,514 80
Employee Benefits payable 3,673.25 527737

The management considers that the carrying ameunt of financials assets and financial liabilities recognised
in the financial statement approximate their fair values.
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Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited
Notes ta Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Mote No. 33

Please reter Annexure A, Annexure B and Annexure C for the disclosures requried as per the Regulations 34 (6) of the
Insurance Regulatory and Deveélopment Authority of India (Insurance Brokers) Regulations, 2018 [(amended upto
30.10.2019).

Note No. 34 : New Accounting Standards, Amendments to Existing Standards, Annual Improvements and
Interpretations Effective Subsequent to March 31, 2020, applicable to the Company.

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards, There is ne such
notification which would have been applicable from April 1, 2020.

MNote No. 35 : Ceiling of business from Single Client

As per Regulation 35 of Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (Insurance Brokers) Regulations, 2018
lamended upto 30.10.2019), "The business of the insurance broker shall be carried in such a manner that, not more than
50 percent of the remuneration shall emanate from any one client in a financial year.” During the previous year ended
March 2020, the Company has earned total revenue of Bs. 144,025.58 thousand out of which 58% of the business
emanated from single customer leading to non-compliance with the atoresaid Regulation.

Mote No. 36 : Additional Disclosure

The coranavirus ("COVID-18") pandemic has resulted, and is likely 1o continle to result, in significant economic disruption
and has adversely impacted the business of the entity. All the opérations were shut down amid lockdown nationwide
from March 23, 2020,

Fer preparation of financial statements, the company has used certain assumptions and estimates which to the belief of
the company will not be impacted by COVID=19,

Ihe management has, at the time of approving the financial statements; assessed the potential impact of the COVID-19
on the Company. Barring any tuture COVID-19 related escalations, based on the current assessment, the management is
of the view that the operations of the Company especially revenue growth may be impacted. The carrying value of its
assets and liabilities is not lkely to be materially impacted.

o
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Going Concern

The extent of the impact of the coronavirus ("COVID 19") cutbreak on the financial performance of the Company will
depend on future developments, including the duration and spread of the outbreak and related advisories and
restrictions, and the impact of COVID-19 on the overall ecoromy, all of which are highly uncertain and cannot be
predicted. If the overall economy is impacted for an extended period, the Company’s future operating results may be
materially adversely affected.

The Company has considered the impact of COVID-19 and has made future projections along with projected cash flows
an the basis of current scenario for evaluation the going concern assumption and believe that the assumptions is

appropriate,

Note Mo. 37 : Code on Wages, 2019 and Code on Social Security, 2020

Thie Code on Wages, 2019 and Code on Social Security, 2020 {'Code’} relating to employes compensation and post
employment benefits, received presidential assent on September 28, 2020. The Code has been published inthe Gazette
of india. However the date on which the Code will come into effect-has not been notified and the rules for quantifying
the financial impact are yet to be framed. In view of this, the Company will assess and record the financial impact of the
Code when it comes into effect,

For and on behalf & Board of Directors

¥k

V.P. Nandakumar
[Chairman)

DIN | 00044512

K.M.Raje:
(CEO & 'Pringl

al Officer)

{

Anjurose Pa n
{Company Secretany)
Valapad,

Date: April 29, 2021
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[Director}
DiMg G00aa371

nto Paul
(Chief Financial Officer)




Annexure - &
Imsurance Company wise Brokerage/ Remuneration and Reward Income bocked during April 01, 2020 to March 31, 2021

{Amount in Rs.}

Sr. No. Mame of the Insurer LA YR SToCH TenIhe R el
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
1 Aditya Birla Health Insurance Company Limited 162,355 1,406
i Bajaj Aflianz General Insurance Company Limited 283,456 %
3 Bajaj Life Insurance Company Limited 6,541 267,532
4 Bharti Axa General Insurance Campany Limited 50,/1% 533,101
5 Bharti Axa Life Insurance Company Limited 11,955 19,819
2 Girla Sun Life insurance Company Limited 1,096,430 2,416,807
7 Care Health insurance Comipany Lid 49,544 0,053
8 Cholamandalam MS General Insurance Company Limited 17,808 341
9 Cigna-TTK General Insurance Company Limited 1,965,260 2,251,623
10 Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited 22,279
11 Fxide Life Insuranee Company Limited 15,723,451 17,156,952
12 Go Digit Insurance Company Ltd 30,845
13" |MDFC Ergo General Insurance Company Limited 1,393,155 238,136
14 HOFC Standard Life Insurance Company Limited 16,616,491 10,956
15 ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited 409,993 11,930,643
16 ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Company Limited 17,814,354 443,011
17 Iffco Tokio General Insurance Company Limited 208,902 66,520,523
18 Kotak Life Insurance Company Limited 219,757 151,153
19 Liberty Videocon insurance Company Limited 6,536,278 288,792
20 Life Insurance Corporation of India Limited 178,637 13,962,733
21 Magma HDI General Insurance Company Limited 808,524 188,055
22 Max Life Insurance Company Limited 248413 513,238
23 Mational insurance Company Limited 544,458 1,361,599
24 Mew India Assurance Company Limited 2620561 129,280
25 Oriental Insurance Company Limited 51,663 19,753
i) Framarica Life Insurance Company Limited 89,678 1,679,566
27 Refiance Gereral Insurance Company Limited 1,528,784 1,680,656
28 Refiance Life Insurance Company Limited A4T1.236 158,642
25 Roval sundaram General Insurance:.Company Limited 575,332
a0 Shriram General Insurance Company Limited 254,718 25,720
31 shriram Life Insurance Company Limitad 15,599,431
3z Star Health Insurance Company Limited 845,023 1,152,648
33 Tata Al Life Insurance 387,054
a4 United india Insurance Company Limited 1,208,788 19,607,431
TOTAL 92,458,404 144,025,587
&
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Anindaise - B

During the year there were ng payments received from Insurers Group Companies

Mok

This graug stempdnien 6 inurets conssnred for the Annegure ar basng an the confrmations clreuater by the Comaany ang the. declarations recelved rom them Az per the records af the
Carmpany;, Bz ML (FY, F018 20 Re, NG| b boen reagimd Trem any Broug Comaanios of IRdurers, Tha has been relied wpos by The sudilars,

Anngzgee - L
Oetash af peyments recereed by the growp com |5§f amtihte's_'{ refated parties of the insurarde broker from Irsurers l.lmx__wrth_ki.L__
. . Mame of the insurertram which the paymont has
Name of the Groug company e iy Forthe year ended | For the year ended
5. 0. IﬂmWFME‘IT fiLure o Payment March 31, 2071 March 31, 2020 |
il Manappuran Agra Farmes Limies Cluim Liniti [redis Ingorancs Comparny Limded Bl 168,000
Clam Thea Mew inolis Assurarce Cormpany Limited 275,000 93,000
2 hlhnhgpurim Asset Danoe Limded ‘Claim The New indla Assurance Campany Limied Ml £
i Marapouran boundation Claim Linited Ifdia insurance Compary Limined AL AL
Clairm, The Mow Irdig Assurarce Company Linited BHL ML
a Marsagizumm Hoalth Care Limdad Ft"nbunin?fnld I Relanoe General insurance Company Limited ML NiL
pipEnscs
5 lerarn Censtruitions and Frogerl s Prvat Mledicai Rpimaursement linited irdia Insurance Company Limied HiL ML
B Marspparam Travels s Clzim Liberty Seneral Insurance Limied Ml MIL
ki Maﬂgﬂgﬂgm)ﬂmllm Lirmied Claim Driental Insurance Company Limqad Bl ML
Claim \Jnited india Insurance Company Limied ML HiL
g Bzirgad hsers Finanes Lirited Clair Bagay Alltans | ifn Insyrance Company Limited & b, 454 B0.S97 000
C&Irr. Bharti AkA General insurance Compary Limited ML Wil
Claim Fracnerica Lifs Inwirance Co. Ltd 51564 033 153450, 000
Claits Futuny Gangral lnseancy Compary Limited ML HIL
Claiim ICICT Prud Eife Incuramen Combany |imitsd 13,495 6RO 195 156 500
Claim Kptak Lfe Insurance Comparny Lifrded ML 000,804 |
i LH_an_u.urume Cied MIL Ml
Claim £rar Heafth Insuranck Company. Limited 3027359 526,735
Claim Max Lty Irsurance o Ltd ML L AD0,000
Claim SDEC Frgs Gorserad inswanss Campany Lid ML 4,000,000
Claire HOFE Lify Irsuranes Co. ibtd 31,675,589 2, 1B, 000 |
haii KT Lambard Genecal Ingursnce Campany Limsed ML £a,p00
Claliry Linited |rdia |ﬂwflnkcmmkiﬁﬂﬁi ML BIL
5 Manapouram France Lirded Claim H Erga Geraral Imsurance Company Limited ML ML
Claim " United India Insuranos Company Limded ML Ezgs,as_f_
Claimy Orkentat | # Company Limited 6,670, 646 3,500,989
e Manappuram Hame France Lirited Clairy KA Lombard Genersl insurance Carnpany Limited NIL ML
Clmirn Brirtg Sunide |nw Limted AL ML
14 WA Erterorise: Clair Qriental Insurance Company Limséed ___issap L
2] blr WP, Hardakumas Hptundar Bropaerty Insuranoe 58 Genersl Insurarce Commpany Limited ML il
TOSial o Al Eoua Ufe dnsarance Carporsiien of india Ml il
—Ca Lapred Insirance Policy a i
13 r. Wiayakemat Manan Annuy Plan BCICH Pruderta!l Lide Insurancs Coompay Linmeda Ml LTS
14 Wi MUN Guiegvardhasan Annusy Plan Lifie infurance Carporaticn of inda Ml ML
i5 Aoy, Bamachardran Kiotos accigeat clalmamount Redianen Garveral indwsrce Comanny Limited ML B
faata;

Ax periraurance Begulatory bnd Developmens Autmority of India [nvestment) P}l;ulan ors, J000, "GroudT mears: twe or mere indmicaaly, assoclation of indviduaks; fims, trusTs, trustees
w1 budea Serparate, ar sny cembanetian thereal which exemlses, or s established to be In a posithor 1 esercise, syailicant mitsence and J/ or cardred, dirsctly ar indivect®y, ower-any
associale as defined in indian Accalnting Stenderd [ind AS), body corparale, fom oe frust, or e of cammon brand names, ASECClaTEd BRATSOAE, 35 Mmay b stipulated by the dutkarity, from
sime bo teme, by issannce of guidelines under thise regulatians

Expiaration: Use of cominon brand pamis is eanpanclian wilh giher pardmetens of pgniicant infloence ard f or candrod, whether dirsct ar inditoct shall ba reckored ¥for determination: for

irchation as Farming pan of the group or othensize:
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